
Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

 

WORKSHOP 
 

 JLUS IMPLEMENTATION STUDY PLAN 
July 27, 2020 

5:30PM  

     
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

July 27, 2020  

6:00PM 

 

The public may submit public comments for the DISCUSSION agenda item via email, US Mail, or by 
dropping written comments in the Drop Box outside the Town Hall entrance.  Emailed comments should 
be sent to TownComments@kitteryme.org. 

The public may also participate in the meeting via Zoom webinar.  Register in advance for 
the webinar at: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_WHdYP88XTcmEB2UhThgfJA 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar.  Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments during a public 
hearing. 
 

Comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will be read into the record by the  
Council Chair. 

 
      

1. Call to Order 

2. Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call   

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6. Town Manager’s Report 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_WHdYP88XTcmEB2UhThgfJA


Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

• November 13, 2019 

• November 25, 2019 

• December 09, 2019 

• December 16, 2019 
 

8. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees, or other town   
 consultants or requested office.  

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

            a. (070220-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a Public Hearing on Title 10 – 
 Walker/Wentworth Street Parking.  

            b. (070220-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a Public Hearing on the 
 renaming of Manson Avenue Extension to Buckley Way.   

10.  DISCUSSION  

    a. The public may submit public comments in writing via the Q&A feature of the      
       webinar for the DISCUSSION agenda. 
 

      b. Chairperson will read written comments into the record. 
 

      c. Chairperson’s response to public comment. 
 
 

 11.          OLD BUSINESS 

             a. (070220-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to vote on Short Term Rentals.              

12.            NEW BUSINESS 

             a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition –  

             b. (070220-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on     
                 August 24, 2020 on the TIF District Program.                   

             c. (070220-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on            
                 August 10, 2020 on Fiscal Year 2020 Transfers.  

13.  Council Issues or Comment 

14. Executive Session   



Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

15. ADJOURNMENT     
         
                 
 Posted:  July 23, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
                 

 
 
 



 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

July 27, 2020 
 

 

1. July 14 Election – Congratulations and thanks are due to the Town Clerk, Karen Estee, and her team of 
dedicated elections workers for their efforts leading up to and through the July 14 election.  
Administering an election is a fundamental service of municipal government, and is a complex process 
under normal circumstances.  Administering an election during a pandemic and within changing 
guidelines is another feat entirely.  

This election was unlike any other in recent history.  Deadlines and guidelines were changing mere 
weeks before the polling day. Planning for a safe in-person election, properly staffed, and within state 
guidelines was a new factor added to an already complex election with district voting, primaries, and 
local measures.  Processing the absentee ballot requests quickly once the State ballots were received 
required many late hours.  Despite the challenges, the team did a great job. 

Voters overwhelmingly chose absentee balloting this election.  Of the total number of ballots cast, 75% 
were absentee.  In total, 1,924 absentee ballots were requested, and 1,882 were returned and accepted. 
Total number of votes cast in-person on election day were 308. 

Planning is already underway for the November election.  We anticipate a large number of voters 
choosing absentee voting again, and ongoing safety protocols for in-person voting.  

2. Kittery Police Department – I have been made aware of public comments made at a recent School 
Committee meeting regarding the training of our Police Officers.   

Kittery Police Officers are trained in accordance with Maine certification requirements and national best 
practices.  Our Officers already receive ongoing training in implicit bias, awareness of cultural diversity, 
crisis intervention and de-escalation, biased based policing, policing culturally diverse communities, and 
responding to mental health crisis.  Training is implemented annually on a rotating basis, ensuring all 
officers receive instruction on these topics.  

The role of a Police Officer has evolved over time and will continue to evolve as we determine how best 
to be a community that is safe and welcoming for people of all races and backgrounds.  Kittery’s Police 
Officers prove each and every day their commitment to working collaboratively with our residents, 
businesses and visitors to achieve the goals set forth by our community.  

3. Barriers – The Town is utilizing the Keep Maine Healthy Grant award to purchase its own barriers for 
the outdoor restaurant and retail service.  As part of the grant, we are seeking artists to paint/beautify the 
barriers, turning them into temporary public art displays.  The grant will pay for the paint and other 
supplies needed.  The barriers will be painted at the KRRF and then setup in the designated areas in the 
coming weeks.  Barriers currently installed are on loan from the PNSY and need to be returned.  The 
application to paint a barrier are on the Town’s website.   

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  



 

4. Concerts at JPJ – We are working with the Dance Hall on hosting free concerts at John Paul Jones 
Park for the month of August, and possibly into the fall.  Details are still be developed, including safety 
measures to comply with state guidelines on gatherings, layout and marking of the park, and scheduling. 
We are grateful to York Hospital for willingness to collaborate on utilizing the 35 Walker Street site for 
concert-goer parking.   

5. Taylor IFP – The Taylor Building Committee has re-issued the Taylor Invitation for Proposals (IFP).  
The IFP seeks proposals from organizations, community groups, businesses, and others interested in 
proposing options for the re-use, renovation, sale, and/or development of the Taylor Building at 2 
Walker Street.   This effort is focused on seeking concepts that are capable of being implemented; 
meaning that there is sufficient substance, possible funding, and/or experience to bring a concept to 
fruition.  
 
The purpose of this effort is to evaluate a broad range of options for the property including retaining the 
site for public use to an arms-length sale of the parcel.  Upon conclusion of its review of proposals, the 
Committee will make a recommendation to the Town Council on which option it recommends the Town 
advance. 
 

6. Revaluation - The revaluation of real properties in Town is in its final stage.  Notice of new values have 
been sent to property owners, and the Assessor’s Office is scheduling and conducting informal hearings.  
A revaluation is required every 10 years or if the certified market value goes below 70% (whichever is 
first). It appears the last time the Town conducted a revaluation was eight years ago. 

The tax rate had been experiencing significant pressure, in part due to assessed values being well below 
market values.  In 2019, the Town launched a property revaluation effort to bring values closer to 99% 
of market.  The Town’s valuation was certified at approximately 79% of market value with the prior 
year’s budget.   

Though the new values may be perceived as a one-year increase, for many it reflects an 8-year 
correction. The values do not include homestead exemption or other qualified exemptions excepting tree 
growth exemption.  These will be applied when the tax commitment is completed.  

The mil rate will decrease as a result of the revaluation.  We cannot finalize the mil rate until the 
informal hearings are completed.  At present, the mil rate for FY21 is projected to decrease 
approximately $4 per thousand of value. It is important to note that the revaluation does not lower tax 
bills; it simply redistributes the tax levy allocation to reflect current market values.   

The revaluation also does not provide “more money” to the town or school budget.  The tax levy is set 
by the votes on town and school budgets. The revaluation determines how the tax levy is assessed across 
the various property owners (see attached illustration from FY21 Budget presentation). 

7. In person meetings – The Star Theater is setup and operating as the site for in-person board and 
commission meetings.  The KPA transitioned to in-person meetings earlier this month.  The Board of 
Appeals will hold its first in-person meeting since COVID later in the week.   
 
The theater has been setup to allow safe distancing for members of the boards and commissions, and the 
public.  Meetings are broadcast on Channel 22.  It is at the Council’s discretion whether to continue with 
remote meetings for the time-being or transition to in-person in the near future. 
 
The KCC is also being used as the site for in-person meetings for non-jurisdictional board, commission 
and committee meetings, and staff meetings.  We are utilizing various classrooms and community 
spaces to properly distance. 



 

8. FY20 Year End Report – Please see attached. 
 

 
Upcoming Dates: 

 Nomination Papers Due -  August 13, Town Clerk’s Office 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



Valuation and Mil Rate
Revaluation and annual development adding $563M in value
 Annual average typically $15M

Projected Mil Rate ~ $13.10, (25%) decrease

Lower Mil Rate means a redistribution of tax levy allocation, not 
necessarily a tax bill reduction

Revised values will be issued in July

9

Tax Levy
Valuation 

(in thousands)
Mil Rate



 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                  
_________________________________________

 
1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR            0      50,000      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0      50,000      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY      100,703           0     100,703     103,982.29            .00      -3,279.29  103.3%*
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       65,000           0      65,000      79,489.04            .00     -14,489.04  122.3%*
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      322,314           0     322,314     305,654.23            .00      16,659.77   94.8% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       55,860           0      55,860      60,815.21            .00      -4,955.21  108.9%*
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S       98,386           0      98,386      89,294.49            .00       9,091.51   90.8% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       13,775           0      13,775       8,197.39            .00       5,577.61   59.5% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        2,000           0       2,000       3,388.63            .00      -1,388.63  169.4%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000      13,628.05            .00        -628.05  104.8%*
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       7,884.51            .00       1,115.49   87.6% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000       2,548.25            .00       2,451.75   51.0% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        5,000           0       5,000       4,729.71            .00         270.29   94.6% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000         714.39            .00       2,285.61   23.8% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       9,968.12            .00       5,031.88   66.5% 
101110 65220  WATER          350           0         350         317.40            .00          32.60   90.7% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       3,891.89            .00         308.11   92.7% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          600           0         600         412.72            .00         187.28   68.8% 
101110 65250  SEWER          240           0         240         299.04            .00         -59.04  124.6%*
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       32,000           0      32,000      38,670.20            .00      -6,670.20  120.8%*
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      37,609.21            .00      22,390.79   62.7% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      42,363.99            .00       2,636.01   94.1% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500       3,891.57            .00        -391.57  111.2%*
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       16,500           0      16,500      17,000.00            .00        -500.00  103.0%*
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000      25,758.84            .00       4,241.16   85.9% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       7,976.24            .00       8,523.76   48.3% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       7,649.28            .00         350.72   95.6% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000       1,047.46            .00         -47.46  104.7%*
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       12,700           0      12,700      12,928.00            .00        -228.00  101.8%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       3,944.00            .00       5,556.00   41.5% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,000           0       1,000         935.34            .00          64.66   93.5% 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500       2,050.36            .00        -550.36  136.7%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHvmCG%2B9dP80AtcI/J7oQtxhS99bhDCBmGiSQI%2Bps6Vj4G4Pc4T22qA%2BuEdVOfzW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4/KVQoLCQim9bIZizxQAv4kHqY81BZtM5vDk0bat8rAnVm4INKk%2BNCdtmBMrN5uU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0s3jBC7sgjWE0QKuECepl8pYtm/SWi17QZUkLVAGNLfVl0wQanjxZkv443VDw85&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKiwzSbTtXdnoY8azwO345JXoeKQAcu2OhbkODg%2BrC0RI0XTHYv22PIeVpiX1EZM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyCObuz9k8DS3CY4SAyc%2BgwUZVKQyl7IU1gdcmx42rQOz1E6KY%2BEy4P1q7eWNqpC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8owXN4luQCRaU9WEP5cZD%2BwBQbmZ4K/WAOHSXxg7rt0FjMGiIgbGMBsmFZvWUHsz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jaqGzvnWH%2B9qJ4HpPXRJN7XJJggbHp1FgYU9EK%2BAvkbBL2lbaO45vMyWw7rDMXIf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCCEtybghNRFk%2BKWnhRYZeshyK99iuSKFYnaFJwMdBMfaw0uAk2/iOAKXv8XNVf7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBUK96rFsqhxk1DoN8bUhpWoUuNQz72IkNDAlB1zLI1TnhmXRkOsdBYWFdNZniQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1E4rOaPor2IWnVNHx5pGbqF/LXefL4qMFC8BAFUSkActKp6B3232Ho%2B2sFwpFVrH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2YJEmHvWVxMYNZGfL5hGRrN5GJUvhjfG%2BVq9hmwEZwHq0PirPI1cdT0ydpITWc/H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQeu7Sp56rTIDA8tojEFIDzaP8ByywExwHflrHEpNyiF3ahqHcZou64mzJUHvOav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7/RYrpFkQTgGZeNXmlpaUh4lMot%2BeE50DIzTpZ6WQaXk07wSqQKEpuENKLH5RHG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYC%2BC92nE4pMN6oF7JQbPDaygzg8FZo6LGyROHbqK8FFmkblENlN0QrsZfblJEMU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEBLCOMouB%2BM1XWrWy8RbfO2IaSQPp5acQFOfX7DUtE8gskJQGlaAFZXDSy5JNcc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8QmWETO19tT/CrFTiV5HqB9Jn1T2rJ4SCs3LStxxP0j4tDgFLVXbm87AFgH6GlG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zruH09Z5mmcZN5dCDE8anef2/9DuM42LdqJUdHEjq2BCaVUuICVSwsdcRmj/d1CI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlrlTF6wsrm2gbHvZUqnggUf7e7kM4NnMevbHbZNU5d5xKLJCTLDEHsI1MQrlGD7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJzX3xgPw/IHMyRWP9izY8fye9HR7uvCPLZxHT/Jmhs6SzSay0WG3lOuv5VzZtiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5ET9Q79GLv39z6Q678lkzrTsaeNP31rHJIJRFwaZQXisYr6w9g%2BV1Ahvz5qykiT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OF30nXbg99UYASdLzCMQDI4NRoNqm64KIbazv9TQT1x57qBc2prFOlkFg23IM1ta&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhgUV56Yyiywi812VXkLaB6s%2BK6Eq8I%2B2iv4oY2Pylhsx%2B87VV2DZfNNSebBKHFd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v72PqCeQak/mqdpCE0k3G7EnWZ031TI%2B29uZw3GmelVi9OpxvTVfJml1D2aHc3Kh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xe0bKwk9/wMghcUCAx4yttJcKlx3ekEudZE7s9uuu91dwre6h8NKcLjRqEvKHKi8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNTSLWFa2AAetvtoY2plB3hG4bBjUvAGCclhL4PY/zSY3gfNJaIpuxFK0ZxvxyO%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmEFrXqzZAuEWx8FAipRDCCk3//pZTt%2BnlnmDX8xbsQkymOYAKcymTQuP%2Bs0ePUr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TfF%2BY3I9JBMBcKIXSEsIdrQjuUlHO/aVphBakjPY4sPbn4ehPxr%2B04oe9HK%2Bg73K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Fv%2B5OcSt29e3WF1SypyviVcbEdJRjDm1OwZpw4Vx/eDEqNkeF/I24CF8f0Hn4PY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ia3G9Ow9eckB6M33h0D0ufscRVrXslLa2Z%2BRqghGVVp5L6LFbumqxPP5kKj7uVkx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkUzVL188jAfts4c/6gLeXfrPMR3/7ekmlNphzDB4waJkBMwqq/be2wm1dJzPaRo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2BFfRb9bIWT9EKH%2B/qbUpHrinaK7IvQ0TZgL41meGFTFp6hPCtX9PbMEQAvvgNz1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UG9oYIuOI6bRcWOy8pDLpeJOXCJYCNqj/EW1lIjl%2BZvP4nr0/Re9HLdixoy6X7lf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wZtfRPDKRMkzxPRps4kjZNhgwMvHG0sI5tp//JsNFfdZjqJoX3pFnttUIKRkHeq&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,002,128           0   1,002,128     897,039.85            .00     105,088.15   89.5%
 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000       3,440.00            .00         560.00   86.0% 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000         141.38            .00       2,858.62    4.7% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350       3,581.38            .00       3,768.62   48.7%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        2,500           0       2,500       3,059.22            .00        -559.22  122.4%*
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES            0           0           0         188.51            .00        -188.51  100.0%*
101130 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600       1,572.16            .00        -972.16  262.0%*
101130 65060  PRINTING        4,500           0       4,500       5,228.65            .00        -728.65  116.2%*
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,050           0       4,050       3,230.40            .00         819.60   79.8% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150         140.20            .00           9.80   93.5% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &            0       2,100       2,100       3,475.61            .00      -1,375.61  165.5%*

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           11,800       2,100      13,900      16,894.75            .00      -2,994.75  121.5%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE      893,000           0     893,000     894,782.35            .00      -1,782.35  100.2%*

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         893,000           0     893,000     894,782.35            .00      -1,782.35  100.2%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN      236,000           0     236,000     236,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            236,000           0     236,000     236,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,292           0       6,292       6,291.85            .00            .15  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tjg41shvfH/bjin6HjM6IcmfppslofofLUIQCs3ViBSWbj5ruPvD6K4WQ/GOta8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0gU4BdkkCWbVaMJbizFlF8x%2BI9J26DzbRCc1iIa3IkyyQ2915LQjg/AUCsjQtVc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rtB%2BBI3ZWngvh5JZO1bflsUjqcilw3UXz2AhpX5TiPiyOptokGF/mGNjMpkVg1r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Vu72vom3xxBjEQeqFd2AJ5U3zCJh7IAXPtRQQL3VnD1tE2yrKcHMNdmj0bq9nsU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDl2zzTjxFQt/6uW8lc2vRiMwnWK5NhDndZZylE4WykyOekyTAfVBaLjhHUmOsgU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XcCE0leYmslE0JrLByNrKkeuT701X2Gl6mWG6kcssNX2p5wktlnDuIMPkvDWwN6Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bueST1UiOro9WAUHIMqlGMrkwb7ttPUg8vkdxwQ4NHs9dQ9SMx0x0QZXlhllRjOH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WBg0Pf3xlA5y%2BXFxNv2sfHLAYre/9jKZWoBP3K5Pr5c7VOJcPX/pd6a7X1J53ji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vzXTvObGDxr7JNO5/R9/fQ1%2Bj0EVzCL7mikPEXdDVqDgvcUDe8Ox9Zxbl3TE37U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEzq19VctFzDnhFiJBKz25vhREeBl59nf10XxpXN3NvuR9T8cJD7lb3prs1yubT7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7fM2RlW2N9W/ZVRy6nuuMp0vjA6XnBK51gdt7P8SYlKjBkMVgv5FL1%2BprCTkOs45&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGDgFAW%2BIw9D1nZyOKyAM4tar5p9OWSUDlYzP5v3hlu6SiGcx8NgTZADsolS%2BrZ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxKwBZ8PPjQGsLI9JTXCjuNCH01nT5JGlu0Q9PajE3TGFneWUrC4EQH/xb2rVI%2BW&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,592           0      11,592      11,592.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        4,023           0       4,023       4,022.85            .00            .15  100.0% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       17,400           0      17,400      17,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       29,250           0      29,250      29,250.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,498           0       6,498       6,497.62            .00            .38  100.0% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED       14,400           0      14,400      14,311.75            .00          88.25   99.4% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       88,275           0      88,275      88,275.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    827,730           0     827,730     827,641.11            .00          88.89  100.0%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       97,138           0      97,138      97,940.91            .00        -802.91  100.8%*
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      318,214           0     318,214     308,055.96            .00      10,158.04   96.8% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       67,349           0      67,349      43,506.26            .00      23,842.74   64.6% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      137,841           0     137,841     139,240.70            .00      -1,399.70  101.0%*
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      699,475           0     699,475     652,100.00            .00      47,375.00   93.2% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      337,892           0     337,892     291,369.67            .00      46,522.33   86.2% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       47,935           0      47,935      82,049.07            .00     -34,114.07  171.2%*
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       61,693           0      61,693      58,628.65            .00       3,064.35   95.0% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       77,498           0      77,498     129,987.71            .00     -52,489.71  167.7%*
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,500           0      17,500      15,845.33            .00       1,654.67   90.5% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,830           0      14,830      13,191.77            .00       1,638.23   89.0% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000     253,734.59            .00     -78,734.59  145.0%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        1,340           0       1,340            .00            .00       1,340.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        4,900           0       4,900       3,300.00            .00       1,600.00   67.3% 
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530         388.45            .00         141.55   73.3% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       22,000           0      22,000      23,042.67            .00      -1,042.67  104.7%*
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,000           0       2,000       2,971.49            .00        -971.49  148.6%*
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       22,000           0      22,000      19,237.97            .00       2,762.03   87.4% 
101310 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000         978.43            .00          21.57   97.8% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700           0         700         253.52            .00         446.48   36.2% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000      13,290.78            .00       1,709.22   88.6% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         423.20            .00         121.80   77.7% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       5,471.15            .00         -71.15  101.3%*
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         670.70            .00          79.30   89.4% 
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         398.72            .00         -98.72  132.9%*
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       68,100           0      68,100      71,642.12            .00      -3,542.12  105.2%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSY5nRcRYBG8JjcyuULhdaLrvvk3sXw5EkWJ7Hq5RYQu0YlIxlgaLnDCDHdJOWdO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gs3TpmIlaJ6Y4oid93uhoRAuP/D/C3SCKtJ1chpO6UO/UCa30uacd/tXOuxZecN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CNRLNPo5riTl1ECz7IODwR5vWqbn7ZoJr4TyQF1yJ080sYPG8s2skcgunx31%2BNGr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0vf2pF6LQwirVAgQa%2BdbmQk294Nx0CGDBdx5Tb%2BRxAyvivzmriRIiBuncBPBHgca&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQ2f1Wz%2BZZvimTZhm4aFNfNyfqg3I/iAPWfjhupkj/3WrdD/tiFlSjaHhirmn%2BhD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1bmTFAJEXdjBppcpkf/KPjLyBUPeuoftOW8lR3BSR/rwB61R2ihU45IjFDlZ/b3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tl%2BbLd1lkAnP4IG7CrGJ/8ltJuR1JtydUV4rAG%2Bqmnvm4685dW0xSgv/c33e566R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3so2vcJCkiQBPP4OpGVmARKhd6eWSDM/JfsH5ybgHvs2l6jXsLC088OuF2SKj%2BZf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tAik6WFQ4P16MYZxaHQaLhA%2BOIfremiRTB1UJnQuSsjzqRjt/FsA6cG0uz6YDV5j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7WiaMoHoxA9LPcGi/N26vmB9LnrIPOiVtc7qoA7olA22MHqmQT4cQalsga%2BDV4L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qkLNiMklwhsBDhl9XXvQAA2j6KicFW7ZoIsF4EUBo8%2BnI4uTuiJJuE/YcCM2tpLM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmdRWPL3xRnjPz2DahtwYjMpfOlJTEm7UNb%2BslN8LCaxl1fCwN4gTUmbiwveEeyQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2nCmuBYXK2VmGNt0GkgI6RUMGTzpQTIdcsjWP14myJY1jykIJFp/QG/Oo1vjaJ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPneUIpNZhfVT5AM6AbWtLcAtD04qTLtO0vmSVwNHBs7PQquV5SNgZHxA8L8v0oQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWN8qBbibL1cscBeH0qfe5qiOnVN4nqDJZE1E8RYQQ3IEaPBpufr6vG1z2BiP6Kq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGKprt77XkEGeH7%2BXYpfhyUVcDIbhFh6HS3SZuuKym8P6XJT%2BgnfJoTDqyfCxuO4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1zTu/kHwtxQStHe6paHnJqEO8VUZSbHLjVSuG6AqnXWkEkx5acGsXMqAnH7rcyh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/clgypYxatnMXg1k4O9rTZ%2BbrhtjLhfTFLoxMKgLNe5xstZkxMru3KLsyXY9o/F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BthOM67AGjC4OR35/9nwzCXY7jbQruOejhliImlC5qStuH%2B5oT7eLNDfXp%2BbRK%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecKRjCQO0/j%2BmoQ9Wfu6rNrdVlEe33qaywAajGcO0lUY5dPO6D6atPVyCeXkT5LJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24RxFH8K70natzQkE4dG6Uc5zeYN2kwDc3o3frgjUoLzUFKHykbrsqgeT1D2VnxK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJD4rApVGcjMxh8M4xkNK2UUg00AsrFbOw3xXFgmCuds/xmYtOqk0mlNxBE%2BVitr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYwMYCEryqwlU8dJXg46ErxQnG8cGYFp8rQbJSVktomAbZKCz6TlP9vqA19DeGY%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRJEYGXOk0/kIZQpn8BsRSLqP8fY8/O6rkC8IvbhoICXsgR3T1C13UI3eAejn23s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MSW7i20v9dTDdvz52JJ8T465TlwxFHLrLPdZT8z972uRrmR2aDaxCKTgIKAN80Hx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afBVakM/kKm3DnYj763fnTnKCC7Mg%2BuNCu2sliQS48kUzB46jGb2gseGAq%2Bq5jdC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9JRtVQ6rU1E6UAmtnhvd0y4lZ1xTwf/bQ1Z8xk7wRoFExdejKVsHeIuDVnKZLPHe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6TRAYaElW5NsSMVvj6fgngji1vHBfGZ/ayMqIqzarSIbcrdLu1ViJeEE6xh4%2Bx%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Krfkt30I37YJ%2BKmq6vIS/4PGFLhMSir7FZn3R6FZpwPey/dmIelcRMUVb0MORRe%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bkLi5MSNzR8ypvWHDyfApFO72StzK3d6XJBeDV1zfzUpzappmsplmmkTj%2BJxFQZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=um%2B679s3oO9p0kqHZyG5vY62hPQWhuHbjuwAbq0TxNLa7gWx5vae9g5kbq5mJcvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCd6UWVsg32hNt%2BSJ7sqlKizkWyig/h0iQjau3mj/lCuVc0mcC1EgDeBMwoiZhzP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8O74pVaA7QnRRue4N6zn5vMRXO%2Bq9ioZ6i2r6C73vQviUqzKAEZcxI%2Bw1Ud8%2BMP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ksFIbkeLDmRHPT0UqZbYkbOGEf/4rKCBb0Kle127PJRSrJ1wphrJkRemVvcovWdr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBzVGKQbUfIpGttm8GsNZ7omJbI6fIzpWWe2Pn3mQAVH5Ov/R5uuH/d/EYSt5XPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92JG68WipPIUr4aW/WOZlimGoUIHj4miolpUcdW/Z9T37PES6qJtROQ4RWnprH10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0eDIibHM1sDoYtIA5dqslFbMZDzhf26Qe5AWeDZglxyZP0/giHyVp0GoSVyeyMXb&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000      28,483.72            .00       2,516.28   91.9% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       40,000           0      40,000      32,091.50            .00       7,908.50   80.2% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        3,000           0       3,000       2,836.62            .00         163.38   94.6% 
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000       1,392.87            .00       3,607.13   27.9% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       19,000           0      19,000      25,009.10            .00      -6,009.10  131.6%*
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       3,472.63            .00         527.37   86.8% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        4,000           0       4,000       2,941.75            .00       1,058.25   73.5% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,200           0       3,200       5,191.07            .00      -1,991.07  162.2%*
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       12,500           0      12,500      24,204.50            .00     -11,704.50  193.6%*
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,700           0       1,700       1,622.30            .00          77.70   95.4% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000         194.99            .00         805.01   19.5% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        6,200           0       6,200       4,832.22            .00       1,367.78   77.9% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,328,280           0   2,328,280   2,359,993.09            .00     -31,713.09  101.4%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       89,469           0      89,469      90,870.10            .00      -1,401.10  101.6%*
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      120,925           0     120,925     119,920.58            .00       1,004.42   99.2% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,320           0      16,320      13,309.30            .00       3,010.70   81.6% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,072           0       2,072       2,072.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0          36.28            .00         -36.28  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        8,160           0       8,160       7,736.34            .00         423.66   94.8% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,085           0       2,085       1,396.07            .00         688.93   67.0% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650       1,595.00            .00       3,055.00   34.3% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,620.00            .00         998.00   61.9% 
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       7,727.40            .00         960.60   88.9% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         293.20            .00           8.80   97.1% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000      13,492.33            .00       3,507.67   79.4% 
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         500.00            .00        -100.00  125.0%*
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       29,029           0      29,029      19,803.78            .00       9,225.22   68.2% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660       1,565.87            .00       2,094.13   42.8% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       5,318.53            .00       1,866.47   74.0% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,200           0       1,200         942.60            .00         257.40   78.6% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        4,657           0       4,657       1,476.00            .00       3,181.00   31.7% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,156           0       7,156       6,724.28            .00         431.72   94.0% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,335           0      15,335      10,749.30            .00       4,585.70   70.1% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672         406.81            .00         265.19   60.5% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200          79.65            .00         120.35   39.8% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         329.43            .00         270.57   54.9% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500         256.45            .00         243.55   51.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5xduPtjvm9u3HS87H3fscfNRxhbrqACCqORNaBFZtEn772Ukfq2EKl77fomcCg0D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrE6MowNGZC3GDAuG0QSL9jju5oRdVdGYANQxe5%2BEehX1wv5o65gQY/p4jJht5NI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=816Zs1zv9sZaVKGdol/wRcFmQtGLaAIPihqzyf14hWy%2BpGr8yatFfYrga26okRwb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4wuENNfY14VbNRKxluTuYNgQ/%2B6Pm8MCOcSpBCyWHRa5%2BlI/SOXRCD9oFWCU619V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8mWiWfSI89A3RQeWf0/nMHyoFpw32QhYq38bJmD4UVzg/R8ERv3Ep/KZXUG8Hbe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KubKqO0AmrxE9ae406jNdi4jpskg1l5w09a6I9gU3uN6jWlB9mwNtVT%2B9hddfOdO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHL4999F%2B5s4dvBEqf1I2spJivXddTGBH10eLKPcgFFra1pylKEra8hV5GC2l6R6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4qdBNwaALgtwtYzIJ03Cvauz9ho0o58I7VlrfK4O4Kgkl9851F3qPzaS/AYoCWq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTbqpGVUxwmXxwFs61HrBpKoFiZv3DxpyiSeP4ITYRdyAjt99fJdveM50wwBRdpx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQavJw/lXiFQZTOVNtLp3MUxem/Lw5IZ6gsZ3M7%2BoZQEHoXGeo0QQaxH80dXc8W5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fp7lcMs5VqzfOcW0KrLFVWHF2SN1eW6ow1E%2BEE9boMUk%2B2tMfKb5RyYpKBNWQVX5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zu7NqeJ46FgpbRYnwJbi/kv%2BIIVryQKRYys8FSUqj7MfrjaNvmlJYY62DgzavnYh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGhtlnmg5/qFX%2B0PJFJ%2BqNAX8CMSYp%2Bb%2B1kDcZTYfWADjSsBUto8msxh9X3AyVGb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9c0dsarqWdbcTGpQdcC2axtQg1Lm44jcGV2fByrbJLaet9k5ucUHKIHTVZMuyJRH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4fV30p8Vc2ExcFArcqovYU62RyKLjuV70HaMyN3%2BUrp%2Bjim%2B8IFytATYhgqei2S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDsbomrfhxNH/N7ckQp4iK3V%2BmVTnsnjdGUmjH6UP1w05hvoa7hp3sRm0dOh4yj1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nB4f/jY7RbLkOD518Taq/SDbitqM65VjFgBLT9RNoskhLyNi1vZDVKZoPv7WlRnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/XMK8NV0LEf2w8C3HbrlDOtqMXuREPJDxpxhVoanVZ2Q88w6MquL7myB/MSRg46&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJ/8E9AIxOeiN4zSyBIuxVd9h0WSoncQeCJsdGbY9hvgaUUK3JEAfjicpMEN2Dzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuLIbp1%2BcNHy44RrkOstePkyuCqwTJIOvB5msWJb5Zti8R6wzggWwRccykMIa8i1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUkl8CfcRSd7nlu69OEsJiC0snAMFYa8jFmruIbxI0gLF0Go4vz99kquefbIOhY8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VECUw0vxpmd11WObwnF0YgNNJAO2gbsPMvyasKldlym5cp2YFKi8jmTJwyCyUCXR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrA8LUGp8NSsbE3P8noqRcyDWV0tfQ3uqBdw7y0CEGOvafQNfTXKG73qDrvOos97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QXeZyyp9yyqb901uwy9xKrFI3eisXly6VO3FK4BzXAVr9T9aQg5nqtYd%2B/W4QEHl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E47UJCnGYjviMijdYEpE9vkF8KTmTbjaYh913EbCDXsb3m%2B9/9CaqWcAC0Xo2xHV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=stLA8n/YQ%2B48NevIMYXX4ukgzTuhYnEWWKkCRQn57mlCDYCAk2zLPHOp8/VsZe%2B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yeWhHrF/foU3hN27JsK6WwhjoSzSqOA6dEddpxbB36nlCvBhpdAomq1mptuqDWT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8%2BUjAKejqCn5XBsUwXdHTgkZucC3XShPrKznV9qncljniP/F7laAlOo4c1ntfal&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wH7o1qilQuOsFWWuQEJWJyv7nl1bwHvlfN2zy3yMdB7VOTF4ZxGA0bNAt%2BzVO/zp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/YehR9h5tSZ1mVGAVvD%2BvWKlPAt9Ox1dmZw2MXWuuSBQ0uJh3lNQZKRYCrQ3XM7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MpnlBuZ2vQnpw2KfEnJQPWGTqDMfFxJEOkrtLko/VISw8XGOpPfJKkkJG4i9hgj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rDX83gPnMexLS2si48Iha/U4jfs%2BGCmZOMP5MUYI/ouP1CWjqwc/Sbc5j8v6JFH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEyjnwyNTfu9gd3RcMSSG1Z/qwPqtldz0HPFHjEi0noTLrymLUiaW5x95H820sFP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ebqaaw86FePfWYFUpfB2TCs0JjDO0PQtPerQPxMzw/QtO29zcW9yW0OhId1fqjI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n1omAxsNtU0CIfm4OFlv2/oJ7eco7s25Hc1of2KR6yrQjQybp9S550iSYegZNxy/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2J0B7919pfm7PyD6ZqholXYAGwFch4ND7zNEoM9VSVYrFs4OhIF7zLF6kQKiNY3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLLIxeZk4nofUtesxaEnQQoeyC%2BvBz6DLhO3B1MSjSNKAekuwhPIeDezdapwOBrH&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200          32.99            .00         167.01   16.5% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000      11,471.96            .00      -3,471.96  143.4%*

 
TOTAL FIRE                               351,083           0     351,083     319,726.25            .00      31,356.75   91.1%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000      35,045.08            .00       9,954.92   77.9% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000      18,757.00            .00      -8,757.00  187.6%*

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      53,802.08            .00       1,197.92   97.8%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1% 

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       33,835           0      33,835      34,364.75            .00        -529.75  101.6%*
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      502,797           0     502,797     478,595.96            .00      24,201.04   95.2% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       50,965           0      50,965      51,753.37            .00        -788.37  101.5%*
101410 64020  PART TIME WAGES            0           0           0       5,683.36            .00      -5,683.36  100.0%*
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      57,926.78            .00      17,073.22   77.2% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       8,193.71            .00        -993.71  113.8%*
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500         112.88            .00         387.12   22.6% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       4,203.96            .00          -3.96  100.1%*
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         560.00            .00         190.00   74.7% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         637.24            .00       3,362.76   15.9% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600         194.18            .00         405.82   32.4% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100       4,556.90            .00        -456.90  111.1%*
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500       1,339.34            .00       1,160.66   53.6% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       5,432.67            .00       1,567.33   77.6% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         400.00            .00         -50.00  114.3%*
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000      14,954.11            .00       3,045.89   83.1% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000       3,053.36            .00         -53.36  101.8%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gD3wgzoje%2BZDGrffZi/aPAY9G1Yb4MmUfW2qAOIUrnRfDGHDnwhJOiOVh%2BpnfzWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Id%2BwUoaYHUaK1qe6/li94mMxFamzEdMtVDwd7OZrTyQQi3FCx2ioJjF6nAbLY8J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qVxlZP2aqJqDlLC%2Bax23%2BN%2BtX9Bb/mT1BHICULZFIWff5ESq4J//PzDG9q5nWC4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fYkUwmEVDAjcKhuY9/OQJBF5R3sVR/6vpg8QhvYQWIzhXuFPgijESv9qmlUB%2BPnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxSpWgTwxGXkN2OlNYlxb96EWD1/Lp4unteHucKRbS8kKnTwTwor7oRc2zvxqpsv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQVRuh6Bf6naQUHAY5vzpI/UK5v%2BFqSC341/zHrtfthPPqisvg/N5jO35qjq9z6L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ganKE5txqQ/095LdjnNLG3VeLVwo6tXBy6L6T52z2bZtJ5qg3ycq3H/vp33fePbO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4gQEmi9vxmKE1UTqRTSO9OoHSznl%2BzXIC21Z/sxFDwhxMq2wTUIrCVFm129/1Jq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZSZ4c4/1ooJbPgAjQE3yr8E8paMwHwi022nkd8o2IGw9TDuMKsYc1ZUkRGQpdXH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33FDzY2VZ47tbZTaD8lffpBeOTDiTG7Iu4EkyQ45lGMJDfVShIsWtIUutXYCx1yj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDTPEcMhJC2T4HMW/FWdceyVn0vUx9pLmuO%2Bj2InkCPieCjm%2BkpzRp6TZTi0H4sn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xt/hAOo/Gn%2B3m43tAS1SUCLd79tGeqTm2SPI2sNAv4uoa8R3FpN1AP%2BZGq8GpF3m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Bjl6r3Vu515oXYk6780JZi8dvvj1E0WaSBU/TTX74ZhqStfco5prrXKhuhGXE80&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YlMPururTwLaZuKfdGBWb7EAnTPtmNQVMMYTLNnf4amIWaax9g/frXVy8/Z/KiAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=059RU5JT5pPGT7Y77TRKGrssvasDFSPKxa/zyP1ZjPwH%2BybBxpTfaRnucfyxdQe/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VobOSxRfmbziVpJjZWrYzghli/WYlu3zvj9ytldNCSjSei2ZTBtdzLpqtHh4H2WR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t855gLq5WX9q2Wo9G9gXi1LKPgHPrOxek56mRKw0CwnC6poGhPeEUSKl86JLRjF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LSPZU/2b2dldaDJDVdY3oqsD%2BVuC9hWYaHp2/6nxUkmfBD9h0JV%2BeDdBCaWBXJR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pmd72gtZVOcWFZYitIy%2BGjtKbkf9Y8SG/l7vKtW7KcQlxqyFHQqrC2/2%2BlTQBTCw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0Yr0qZ%2BiLkTRycPdNOvtombPAhuek23loaIy4ZNzxpVFVITQLhvrFu1LMtOB9oL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEbcz9LCz/pR3WnfElM%2BtuFxp/U9vD2RT7kGns8Dm6UEO0kwEDajoYer5qXcCERw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQxOozwYC%2BqIsyoSrBYRl%2BnIrDi4BQs5jidYZeyJc3NhgUVcuWWkKLYO3WFbuK5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pu1LE%2BJmIDGkzwKanejFAlrMYg6hqQkmrOx3E2anQC8wWlXKBvzCeFwVqEH79tOE&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250       1,490.18            .00        -240.18  119.2%*
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       16,000           0      16,000      21,405.44            .00      -5,405.44  133.8%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      35,861.47            .00      16,138.53   69.0% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       6,189.71            .00       1,810.29   77.4% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000      15,565.59            .00      -3,565.59  129.7%*
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000     121,898.82            .00      18,101.18   87.1% 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100       1,680.00            .00         420.00   80.0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000       2,941.51            .00          58.49   98.1% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       4,669.05            .00         330.95   93.4% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000       5,998.26            .00       4,001.74   60.0% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       38,000           0      38,000      34,223.20            .00       3,776.80   90.1% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP            0      18,500      18,500      18,833.56            .00        -333.56  101.8%*
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       28,000           0      28,000      27,366.60            .00         633.40   97.7% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500       3,992.79            .00       2,507.21   61.4% 
101410 65501  OTHER PROF SVCS -        4,400      -4,400           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
101410 65521  UNIFORMS       18,500     -14,100       4,400       3,600.00            .00         800.00   81.8% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         205.84            .00         644.16   24.2% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       16,500           0      16,500      14,848.92            .00       1,651.08   90.0% 
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800         685.90            .00         114.10   85.7% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         632.04            .00         -32.04  105.3%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000         722.03            .00         277.97   72.2% 
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        7,500           0       7,500      11,085.97            .00      -3,585.97  147.8%*
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500       1,418.52            .00          81.48   94.6% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000       2,695.40            .00         304.60   89.8% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000         129.99            .00       1,870.01    6.5% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000           0       2,000       1,905.00            .00          95.00   95.3% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,096,697           0   1,096,697   1,012,008.36            .00      84,688.64   92.3%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       50,000           0      50,000      49,228.63            .00         771.37   98.5% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  50,000           0      50,000      49,228.63            .00         771.37   98.5%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         494.30            .00          25.70   95.1% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         494.30            .00          25.70   95.1%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71GN8r%2BFNY6s/g%2BZtct6kPhaBnli7i/y%2BewcfFR1ui8oXQLnkd9gRtSVOdJEjCgw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q69nbly4wwwPAALuV%2B3sJZiWjfV2kW5jV1vi1qg8wNylv%2BOfK5qYXEhfvfBlZ4%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ar5su2gCiPZGeVb3pMWjKJfMXvEKc2pKdJVcHguJhAChslcLq5UmJywMimMXcHma&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IcI2tCxf0P55EF4wGc7vt5tPcdcQ5/g45ATV1QHBC6R024RmL4//6tZ8wUMOSi9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aykUUbq8Hv4ubhTc9zLXx7yKF1r6B8QAocaofL0XjUTeU97aqsClabrNVCdqhwKA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAmptmghStHuALySXemud9GymQbBh/Aa/xgFp27EabrpDLLE%2BHa9VWdR6UPlyK7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G0tzlvFtHQ0ikomRvAtGZbB7zOAoumPQz9xiBqM5Uxx6StMGCDGf2o%2BpF0UJai61&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sgOsbr2TqT1K9O2MYskZJrKtBBSG3luRi1iFZWeafAOjAvdAagcl39GIm5/W4of&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BzwHYtzdqHa6Eq1pi%2BqMhlsKwH3oMYP2z82wbN3bzcJ6isdnF8VLT98ouGcb9rsc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vIFFfFzK0opWrlgQBH/w0v5pDDzneL/xe8USxUrIoL8kPRDcwUw0Xh/LLSb8Rupd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptbTlX9PwvTV3EZCU011dmdW53y05FcWPYCEdbsGzYbIcwiavbZf1cRHg/xZiuYI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiX%2B7l6IAo2n0PqXmMhVwEJjEGa0P79cGmLtrOG2ZEdQdr7hMul/3ItmIWunO50J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PyJXp79wWkFMv1V3ZJ1IGMhTXbv5Qh6rerxATF7%2BLALuefpjoZ72bdWBk%2BU2%2Bxww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTHMnf5MT1ARQ3jFvwVyrrwa2EgIMJyp0kn5CKxRz4xypZkEvNpmvJnVg9p1/guo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsbqu4B7Cr5Mk2%2B/W63v8BwwtxsXpSVdDWlllfsPfqwQKOr/VgU%2BhcrE%2BiEAXodK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZkqDa8YARiUZCcLmL2tawxEAade1jgbQzUGDWjomHFBvIxYsLAnEQ8DdJeWTpGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kO3mBl%2Bvwg4yyk1kI%2BgWhJgW6Xq3GlzuVA/41/fuJb0p71pFR/OZN7DzqdCdbgbI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFY4NY4/vBpsy8ZdhdLbvCEB8r98TNbrGS0uPSxJTzeANRIOUGdNFYi5Z1iubxfM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AtSKRllq4VzljZWomfQ6euEYvfZNkC0dS2/1JxaGypVT/kgvWCc%2BbhHmCsb5FM%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jh8k7WQfWZoEseSDnfDnixvlgApo4Zltk85yfKhURbDgpEqxVmQ/%2BBeaH1c%2BHr55&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEo0RzhGOC5aaM0PkJBB1Iw2GIFeuaTpKi7wkakJv0apRxJiGY3TI8DD1AS%2BxGEe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BIyUO99AMy1WDs9RHZzx2EQ%2BZkQewfBKLyItGaSO9en2k3yACWTn61Lp3/CqfL/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=03HhYLho5AvzeZNep82IGaa4xp9YJKDxoiJD%2BXkdVdYWP5YpKj4DYciuXcj%2ByBK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGrzAQWMG44oN6cTxZeqRN3Ln/wmgmw4WGeour1m5oSHdH7HivBv%2BGqeTt9CxUnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKZcI16p4bNF%2BDNqCECst5L59/L1joW2LxxO0b3zIt6874Tj4m4tn6Mfgg5izCz3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWZKbp2BU/cORpY%2B5MmL63w/gVu9ogg221JnN9FjETKuGjQa6gW%2BbEe2KVc%2BoLiq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQtvlZ3b8B89wjUB3KoY5St7zJZe%2B3TcN%2Bb65rIEt8aHFKGzfNvsxpXlJgDTYOj1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WMSSFf1qyiVAB1GGIHiuyGPSF5LsQLwGoLd9Bho4rZqSwPjaHeQJ/Wcgj7c06fG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjVN53Mp6TzwdrrFiK4kzp8JJzhSXO0uL3s4m9LhodeGg0PokULG1VahpA5HXCeR&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        1,800           0       1,800       1,800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65482  AIDS RESPONSE SEAC          965           0         965         965.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65487  CARING UNLIMITED            0           0           0       2,847.00            .00      -2,847.00  100.0%*
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65526  GARDEN CLUB          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101540 65528  SO. MAINE VET MEM          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   9,165           0       9,165      11,712.00            .00      -2,547.00  127.8%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          300           0         300         152.81            .00         147.19   50.9% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,750           0       1,750         558.32            .00       1,191.68   31.9% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       1,430.00            .00       1,070.00   57.2% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,500           0       5,500       5,520.00            .00         -20.00  100.4%*

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                12,050           0      12,050       7,661.13            .00       4,388.87   63.6%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       66,700           0      66,700      85,713.75            .00     -19,013.75  128.5%*
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       61,350           0      61,350      49,543.92            .00      11,806.08   80.8% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,432           0      40,432      35,102.06            .00       5,329.94   86.8% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       53,302           0      53,302      42,778.10            .00      10,523.90   80.3% 
101721 64021  SALARY PROJECT PLA            0           0           0      25,532.50            .00     -25,532.50  100.0%*
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0         250.13            .00        -250.13  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI       99,323           0      99,323     100,879.02            .00      -1,556.02  101.6%*
101721 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600       1,059.27            .00        -459.27  176.5%*
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,350           0       1,350       1,538.08            .00        -188.08  113.9%*
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,000           0       1,000         743.84            .00         256.16   74.4% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000       2,079.32            .00         920.68   69.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=amsOfkp672yO7H6hjRTESYp0f/QQrb3zQ2WW2T72xAVyzuij2YmSDMYiSeuwi4zv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A7FxM2QZSb11z0Ex1U6ZYvYERCz1kX1PAg3VxhsbWfQ1ItCGGZaJoqp0tnBjlhjz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCOziTspBsfQ8caErRXxC7E4x3c%2BFurb87rRlTlqIJHPa7JRFhKFoJsC%2BCt6Qrw7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sb3dDQY8vVp0Z0vQ6DkyNdk7CHktp1pwWegsVHp99j3cpQFlP2cqfVOXqnQx%2BwTI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3be7Nj8FYLOz/P%2BzicwY9YQe7qiBEbSDzfzlc0zS7/xM97AvgheQn55v4L3MYhM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJEH0zrW/aj2qoQI8229JbGzfE%2BZxxBDaxOTSsCN6eb63k%2BcFMo/YGbasggIQhoS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MasIUIahO3im0zf9E3yzfGA1rK9%2B1hW7x4eBIrqg3gzJVF8cKa6kojLFYrXTDXcv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhCZ6b8i8/SvXnvBKvwg5VKnPliYmSORAOFJuT9YrKM9PeGotHWkHZ1yhF07BcfY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XaWbjhlId3aTUNSMUAv392RHeJwJHo%2By6FQxZwOikX/dY%2B9rvwzqw1rJCQAEscJs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXiWSI0a9BvKm8Oe759d3Z55FVCYN/w/m%2BeqCcfbYY9WT5oDiWZTDqet%2BxwRrp/K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sR6SWKf8KEeQnCdxqBTzmoMO1uUJ/f1j%2BSImEgdfIMvdD2id6R0bT31R9MMc52xG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P49V/1dJs4Or1HCR%2BCPjCe7f3H95zB%2BAjZdeBxZUy49pVeUyuAKG9at1MWOjIsPh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XN64aEuJcyl8KkT/wHNG6jokmSzMywN79NvVrSwjy0XamuK23AdU3X1A5HrNadtf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnPnsEoEPgWnhcd3ZHDHTEpAA7u7FmWsmCltBPlkxsTBlH8aiPy9pA0js1sU/hbG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocBjCvx57l7hqixz6Bw5Gf7NIooDww4fENGXkkpypKKfekqn73Azssau%2BhrTLUl5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5Aoc/1eZlw3ObL7PzOYSLvqYKooWMs0wjzBU8SLlyqkza0vtxW5gAqN1iSk0wVQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2V5U6Xvwug0mLJu/u6Ih0bEFWguNiICqRx/ISVaktFSUoh/AFeDh6dJ5R7OflZu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CvcuiEoyF5GrWIxUcTKOsSGp3NhpR5%2BrCQjL7XAQITqh3AI8v8PPGerXCmfuT/Gm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvEK7I9hnIbYjy7MoMqOEEqHNEjFGlYKR/E6lenuQvoOTmrv61ENS2krUKgsJJ9I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GrndhetVSrr/Nkl9%2BOzDEnCThdGgkT8URKPtwBqcTh5jSdyMYvxkMA%2BcssbqP%2B7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkMmJLDemuzcvTlhNqtn0BkgQaYB6blxqumgkxgkwWBqRmBJ7scIleHmabmgZxP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uydaog9DI8%2Bm0kaSoNBIm2Wl4UrsumaawFsXXOSpuNkwU8n3r2tdWr4WUTi0zwFX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LPzwE1PPr652MdyeTSvP9GkG6gIOulY5rEudhkDvllKQQv6Oi2RGwVbWbb3LkMes&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDR4WwIsvQuYqM%2BYWhflT%2BII0NoUx2UtaxURUFKfuqBTs0mOmzuJ3rDwJHckPfV/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33tVw%2BgrvPXEz0js7xcmSHKQvVLgR2dfuOSeio7iUfCYP5pn4RF7IpytnYfJG8x0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oo3YUOIhRf3N6FJOGTU2QaJePDlwBwfH28o/wiWV5bF10nDzQUrraVTgVkMQwmix&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65060  PRINTING          800           0         800         191.00            .00         609.00   23.9% 
101721 65070  MAPS        3,300           0       3,300            .00            .00       3,300.00     .0% 
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT            0           0           0         371.97            .00        -371.97  100.0%*
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       3,686.21            .00      -1,686.21  184.3%*
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          300           0         300         114.56            .00         185.44   38.2% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          540           0         540         446.71            .00          93.29   82.7% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        9,000           0       9,000         843.25            .00       8,156.75    9.4% 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       14,840           0      14,840            .00            .00      14,840.00     .0% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY       10,000           0      10,000       6,000.00            .00       4,000.00   60.0% 
101721 65425  VISION INTERNET        9,475           0       9,475       8,889.00            .00         586.00   93.8% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      140,000           0     140,000     132,728.54            .00       7,271.46   94.8% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          350           0         350         100.00            .00         250.00   28.6% 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,100           0       1,100         878.46            .00         221.54   79.9% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          700           0         700         441.11            .00         258.89   63.0% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250          25.00            .00         225.00   10.0% 
101721 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          800           0         800         726.40            .00          73.60   90.8% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &          750           0         750          20.59            .00         729.41    2.7% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    521,462           0     521,462     500,682.79            .00      20,779.21   96.0%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL        9,667           0       9,667       9,818.56            .00        -151.56  101.6%*
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       49,270           0      49,270      50,858.82            .00      -1,588.82  103.2%*
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       43,740           0      43,740       8,573.28            .00      35,166.72   19.6% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,356           0       1,356         186.55            .00       1,169.45   13.8% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538         906.82            .00         631.18   59.0% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400       2,619.70            .00       4,780.30   35.4% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,065.09            .00         934.91   53.3% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          350           0         350         257.71            .00          92.29   73.6% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         340.00            .00         285.00   54.4% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         948.25            .00          51.75   94.8% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,939.84            .00       3,560.16   35.3% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000         120.00            .00       2,880.00    4.0% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       26,000           0      26,000      31,225.00            .00      -5,225.00  120.1%*
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000      21,109.41            .00     -20,109.41 2110.9%*
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyqG3IVlw641uZfP/ndzQkzsyMSLIJ0mOxZp/alym2ZvBzc4PmP70/G23NqTS5H8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fwB1yLjsVom9P09YoRfD0A9ffBEbiOU0dnVPNCsooVdQb5p0hp2iaxiT0YRVlPe5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=53ZtwjXuA6qzAupDWIPBuZ5rU6VxKBRggNMzQ7V9W//jUSd0yXscWmiW/aLQrzmw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyGhbVwZzgRLMPL4kjfBRrFsNBtJKtWOUsk0Af8LdWLB4LTBbqwa9PjOvqJEgSx1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMZjhC9riNZgtucPIcw9QwGuc79r%2BL9UNpXXEG7mAIeSn/CUmS5SCFj%2BBJZHWTwZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUJ2HBYiZxa4/ZXpM30ow18BYeLjml2xcIUGdccBIe81OUzzw6FvgOuXPOf9YtBa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YsMqPaVLAO%2BL9Mtv5Wt27uD5aGtRJZgdGmWMVJe1ZBZm3K4%2BYSvhk8rrv/HNFFcZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GrW4b4RA8NCC%2BndFmq1bGgTha/PZMIbeRZ6rncGrW6%2BPULwHzu6Surq7hNN%2BMbl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WaPCMjdVN9NmGJlPpOWQwmuByf9JmSS%2BRO4a79jE6WOAQDdOqhfSl78HFyBf0GZc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=005W89bERAxqDT95jWXV/P%2B8loC0MSTRs8dIrv4QEV7OwcdJFQXioiwVVuhB9Atw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bsv6t1jfRaaxwyE3i6buYpeLEV8Awb1hYeTJ/w7U1CGav2LDhS/3TcGEbU4FduN5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5oEwbRgpH2T43QfNEToYrOxjcEyUoAggpTsb4n6VLkq9bfFE%2Bdwrc9wHKrIurIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/uPxcu5OJzFB4i/iHOPhcVBK2nhNSDUGkLc9MK/4usdWcigP15d1iBnEqxNjfNS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EaGsXra/49BJNGDiqIBygVEizAMu8hjRlxq5BggkknfDGQxiSXAmOcHp654HC3L5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdhoD9RY740RXy6kos6zMaAXydw7El0qyGMoJ/hMmp1Al%2BmiyFClJBiiPLFkjb50&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMGvIu2OefiPOifEOD/EjEW2cXhm4hrNjxFSDL7IlKgRu9CghpLpyMa5WvZl4Hvv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sym0Rlh5iX1kqq4GDbOxHNFXLs6jPFZfNM4q%2BkFYEHyISqoqPf7517jZ7fulBc3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDdFjJ0KWo/tlyMU6uZY1kRH1jAJugiMbBuSmaSK/z7NaW3gzJ8MtKzWuKWIroZr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=40whr/uSI0U1S/THO0diRZnGr0ztxFC84KLinxxJEPZYVYlf56Lif9jNawKJiNSW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCK9XRHsOtB9EbD0Vh/3Frg44f%2BlynaEdygnOjvv6rOl9Ojv%2B6NhqPI3URM9yyEH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dihTdMmBZTTwTXXtEFkNN0FtnwiPqSh6tvXm8XiIbqeOox5x5dIrkmO27oWKMEb4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rucd60tsG37iWe%2BpvUPExCGpsqSiZ9Kg%2BMgIIBppS4zbrP/9InGCR0vNHl6bqVJH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxyTCJlT4NyAAPy6p/Jp6MytxGNfxViiFlnTgSr4vQiwDui8u/V%2BDGg2zS3ifZUC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A7M6xvKhhW6wcecApWtAklZpjnvpZbTvUeJvuJ5VyndkmDbVJIRSBsCZkn5wnjee&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ZLzTzVl6IH5pkVXfm2vl6r%2BkeAQ8wUqwj%2BBDic0AIPNji/8YsF7CmXsimhoVwi7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx%2BFr8GCrpnfmgM7RtVNvZJjMvHPVKPJhpp7Pc3ojDd2ayMEWw3y5qUqnux%2B/T34&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91KT5YDfGfguBUp7ThfLMvBSejR3pfdgrKnHpKg93mffJA7CCo9LGqBBDPMPSc5W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYztjhHqFcvHH58xRL/zEcIaP%2BJM5ZbDTOS43xAR5ZaaR7PnhoYCmVn71hR/X3qb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djEEW89tloCH07cn1QHbDlLdeO51gVDRGiGt2W5uMvsvf4K7UAv7hwsIRc2rqr2w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7Tvt%2BT1SAQsPu7nEzftvdu0xbmWV0jJdiHHkUjNkmg8F3N3I6lJPdXn25gXNG/K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BR1OagvEC//GoSu5hvyXRhpuNY/LLBJkqYRTMPYx86TxQ5OZvoIefkTFuVUnzJX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMNwbkp1w7bGYCZQK7NCfE6qhkZURmnm8o0QUIXN2uaPQ5UYHAFg/rUBZppasiUq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UA0Sr9sEpjZ5MM%2BZgEWbKzmMS2frJnl%2Biy8SJeU3I%2BP0MsyvwhXsfMRwBB78O%2BHo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5GqXR018ZfxKZj77O1M852QS4DtVMJiZx3m%2BvSQ7mqHxyfbsQIxmy4CsAZHZmqZj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=43uf6lLf5wVvLw/diJ/frlylxwM1c4ScHRAYB5N5Bpyyux9ZBaGSobezminZ0kyM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVPg81tMSNOg4/rIS%2BYNck3F5i%2BT54oc%2BqFbX2uEPoSKMKc2fAeIlUfZ4NT/ysOK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDElEOyueFk46UjJwEaHOh2HsbaCxM5Ve5YamaCiUr2Corj02MddX/iPuO3IytwK&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         147.94            .00           2.06   98.6% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150         140.94            .00           9.06   94.0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      155,596           0     155,596     130,657.91            .00      24,938.09   84.0%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       14,501           0      14,501      14,727.59            .00        -226.59  101.6%*
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       51,518           0      51,518      47,174.33            .00       4,343.67   91.6% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       55,916           0      55,916      38,173.55            .00      17,742.45   68.3% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        6,920           0       6,920      11,185.38            .00      -4,265.38  161.6%*
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400       1,443.91            .00         -43.91  103.1%*
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       2,649.88            .00         850.12   75.7% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513         201.89            .00         311.11   39.4% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500          54.87            .00       1,445.13    3.7% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600         325.29            .00         274.71   54.2% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         100.00            .00         525.00   16.0% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         534.49            .00         465.51   53.4% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500         478.32            .00       5,021.68    8.7% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700         264.50            .00         435.50   37.8% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000         835.00            .00       3,165.00   20.9% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500         820.80            .00       3,679.20   18.2% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         400.00            .00         300.00   57.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         139.98            .00          10.02   93.3% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900         189.43            .00         710.57   21.0% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        4,500           0       4,500       4,984.87            .00        -484.87  110.8%*
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200         986.20            .00         213.80   82.2% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      161,643           0     161,643     125,670.28            .00      35,972.72   77.7%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       19,600           0      19,600      21,093.88            .00      -1,493.88  107.6%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93uodzSVBxdxY53fkunMRPfciU4Gl1Y/3n7nBu/Lif7rNrZ%2BaMZj1FJS8rzdp5vK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vp0OQ/goWkYKrIV7PyE%2BQAEaC/TiI918YtNhfUXvPrASK79j21LiBD1c4ezfqcza&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mFs86VC2YYporEVXtPCA0pscRhgZyx7qBXsafOf1v3dstOtVxowXiDMEbTrCCq%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmYq3ii524phS84TD0rg6Z1QcPq/Vjq/womEpBweKDZ7J4e1ypwvjTiUxnqgfcnl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JIP2SzpCAjMz1RG8J1cdVaMOmGXG6/9yNnkvnSje09Jflqu/LcPhA34i%2BC49LPzm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TpXTwwK0GIPrORWtMz57qJ/FC/fycWBcexze9VIuLhNECbxIm4%2B3Qb5tiH7rkVZ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJeyyp7JhtuIuQVyi/ha3t2H36L3Jp1m4%2BTKSqCKj3U66EwDLFbVTYOKGK2T/9X8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BleQ9w8LRT6KHrBfoBUZ0wI%2BH8/QgBYG2ZISY8zWNU0vQF5vZzx37BmzYDg62qj1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pc4CbJ3Zv7HO45xI04WfCncCVPuPpzy/7/xjzbY5KWtuKkflsxe65ogI8lK389Iy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85M/2PMVfA1aOZl%2B2HMofnWqnSlams/t34Rqa1sRVybyLt7lL73W/UFk1Rrca76c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkS5DA3hAHELOmnXKIY48NC8wHzaXTEQ0Q2fdlBLgXb9p4VW2n8FqJ4BuAzpzzjB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ShCJh67sB%2BICWJeRtin63DYmWWV%2BySoNhEZG9ZSa%2Bg2hOn4CzHyToFiAxVFxVYse&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9bWLyA5wzwm9tOhTlQn1UgDZklL3C1JTJUmNC5LX25vf9n5JlJ7d/3Tr7yKUcn7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWLbd3yR%2BfnQHDax0EFUq2z65ZIU%2BFFeOPNDq%2BdAgBLDxy0XnfDyrOyGG7CDIHyu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjsKSBInNlM%2BhHaz%2BMCxIdfmfWl73fEp1NhOq404iMl8l6q2E/%2By1rO4XK6qTUqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nqLEW3HYr0X9JcU294mGTt33hEFkMmceWk%2BLZ0aIbz7x2g9m/7KGEH7i/xLRz4k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93RsSqkc/mpD4ywVwOHcJGYrtDsO4lXoc7HP6z/7MM0vbmx5e6sIoeSCmHHW9i4U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdpIAtn0HUgNluJ84VKcVOwgpdD5q8L5LUlO%2BF7TYGsLkvuVt/DqTp5ETj8GLvma&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCbUZRHidpxK4nxvrgfpUzpnxgXow8H693eLWw2wtIH43ruLK4r%2Bze78iHgcYDUW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7eTLj74uWp0Y/rha440nSmdPXBN4bhr7luPzRelwQb11KgjMZbv4UBxk5x3UEJw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rhnhGmYFEqE6uDVhJZpI0unuE1UpXJuzTmUX4daXmwd8Q1lVMjxT6nfL4b77QY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pwSMZaGBvmiIH/a9hEOnpvcwjRumgcIvMN7dHgDoJM1uD9giBYrNk/MPLBADY402&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsH4%2Bfl7haU9U49nHkQr4n2if4TwC7cbtuGUxAeKueykLTl%2B5joH7B86agiXrJXc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHGoOdS/oqCcSAHXAsbywRKvwes/Z8EdSmOUCgJ2GJRL5wLECiuvXRlzULlsMtn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qywZmQJsRNeaMPj0xBH%2B87qeod0iQPGM1fjRhdJAiWY6H5IFxSNtxNruAK2tIJHW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Av3Glmx42N8E1vDyj2PUecM5eWjKAWnc0czZAid7mQhLM/96vKfDF%2BfUBPjD435s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bODbPJl4aozuXY2bJv/pBT0z2dYXS94DdebUPlgrhOtRIpGvpVwobG9AOfB9sms%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egeddz9ltzT9ltXtUpYDHwL4HKjBEsBeXtq5V6YYBGSILehcWNMnWUA9%2BoSG0TAX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2qPUMnXl7Xkt2QaJVThkm2ZKkN5m1q2zHdnEnbjsYkY38cLU4zRqZ/sd0MVQgpr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QW/sbBp%2BR54VjmB3QIvqcnTSSH9p6JDHg1cIUOuQn0MmHCzK7nlC2uCZy0enBlb&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       45,000           0      45,000      66,156.43            .00     -21,156.43  147.0%*
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA        3,560           0       3,560       1,700.00            .00       1,860.00   47.8% 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       36,750           0      36,750      36,750.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101740 68532  GIS WEB ACCOUNT        3,400           0       3,400         900.00            .00       2,500.00   26.5% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       30,000           0      30,000      31,281.00            .00      -1,281.00  104.3%*

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             139,510           0     139,510     157,881.31            .00     -18,371.31  113.2%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0         -19.10            .00          19.10  100.0% 
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600         462.94            .00         137.06   77.2% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600         443.84            .00         156.16   74.0%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA            0     665,850     665,850     665,850.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R            0     682,667     682,667     682,667.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE            0     640,000     640,000     640,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN                 0   1,988,517   1,988,517   1,988,517.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101770 FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                
_________________________________________

 
101770 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,500      -3,500           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                  3,500      -3,500           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 43593  LIBRARY COPIES/SAL            0           0           0         -15.86            .00          15.86  100.0% 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      179,214           0     179,214     191,696.04            .00     -12,482.04  107.0%*
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       80,126           0      80,126      80,788.37            .00        -662.37  100.8%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfzplTxO3hmFFxEvC9Xsfv8KQO/JZjRRVaN3ATKSa7E4WUqotvEpFlywCDJyiMiW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d8iWwOjEdbnn%2BjNHRcv%2BLqsIW%2BlqTgA6tdce1WKvcC39OV8JfwnDUZ/J0DXxXn/b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fpVOSvjOC4bBIMdpKZXSV/hoRN642nSYCGXX0yLbV/APsco4XD4PUmHNA3Keisu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Xgs4OKbanL2utpZbsBsdofmx6IQ4H7WZ2f1KY9q%2BsBokzxOweYAGCC%2Bv8HJRJVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdsZvEKTrMrjFJKapxM0q5axxYpD/hAd4gF8UfelMUrsqagEXNx7p8YAfjZDoghD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXfmCG6QF/HURUjGJz9fLrWsx/KpAIMLxrP3KVkkJvT2jtx1%2BpXOrDRURmvUXXnI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4xEOsSWTeWL/kFvnccdt1W9/lwt5M9AkCEtsPtCAZIxgkEOwSuwKg44HQSzG8%2BI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BnKnMLhGOTtkyYYtPDTsXwhZh24zaVQbDKPUetv5VCThGVmIh9MaTpGrPHrsv%2ByQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRc/5Awvt10vEbriGpdJtuop2AJgoavsHsbjAxgW5Fs%2BCQX5W8YBgJdA%2B6U3waM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuszPWPpIOgS9BBkg3zSjFFa8zrdZH8So4HTfmDndn%2BiPPecMdd%2BJoTN/5xtYeqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQEX6meuIeiqems078l/MGrb2k8ampELDIhyAPvnq0FG7qreuP%2BPPf/Rl0%2B3wBSA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzGmYjN48y6OXFbXdb9MMaNyl/fbikTu1dSAqgkBlG90%2BWZk9n%2BvYEge80I7lbIF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p14B3Qi/GV%2BGJoGmZTogyulHdyTBmq/diPv6x0rxR9kipvtJQcXuO3/xx8ozZO8U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3d071pAFmdKT9INdg0fwiL0rJBOnpaJmhPLEzs52nPgJTTlRyGubENHcyjGGaTj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAi3OR4eOL1QTmLlsPYeEDfZfC0DQjKL1wuhfeTfDLnGTdOncA6JKB3h3BoIydFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8GDcgpdB5bfjwf9k4v44A3cccVddlnxIKA%2BRh/PqI%2B/CIHJy2KtAZ//E4BMJW3o&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME       10,140           0      10,140       8,028.66            .00       2,111.34   79.2% 
101810 65010  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250         115.59            .00       1,134.41    9.2% 
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200       1,279.87            .00         -79.87  106.7%*
101810 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        7,175           0       7,175       5,063.17            .00       2,111.83   70.6% 
101810 65220  WATER        1,800           0       1,800         293.20            .00       1,506.80   16.3% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        9,500           0       9,500       7,313.53            .00       2,186.47   77.0% 
101810 65250  SEWER            0           0           0         799.87            .00        -799.87  100.0%*
101810 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN            0           0           0         434.84            .00        -434.84  100.0%*
101810 65340  E-BOOKS        2,060           0       2,060       3,448.66            .00      -1,388.66  167.4%*
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD       14,420           0      14,420      11,065.61            .00       3,354.39   76.7% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,000           0       3,000       3,259.58            .00        -259.58  108.7%*
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES        1,000           0       1,000         351.12            .00         648.88   35.1% 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       11,639           0      11,639      11,628.69            .00          10.31   99.9% 
101810 65433  LIBRARY PROGRAMS       16,480           0      16,480       8,956.25            .00       7,523.75   54.3% 
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200         198.84            .00           1.16   99.4% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        1,560           0       1,560            .00            .00       1,560.00     .0% 
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,000           0       6,000       9,575.45            .00      -3,575.45  159.6%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS       13,000           0      13,000       8,422.56            .00       4,577.44   64.8% 
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,650           0       1,650         976.26            .00         673.74   59.2% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       2,549.28            .00         -49.28  102.0%*
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       49,999           0      49,999      37,448.17            .00      12,550.83   74.9% 
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN            0           0           0          11.14            .00         -11.14  100.0%*
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        3,500           0       3,500       1,175.19            .00       2,324.81   33.6% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            418,413           0     418,413     394,864.08            .00      23,548.92   94.4%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       81,172           0      81,172      82,445.52            .00      -1,273.52  101.6%*
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       59,000           0      59,000      60,215.01            .00      -1,215.01  102.1%*
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SU       42,920           0      42,920      42,580.38            .00         339.62   99.2% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,049           0      46,049      46,432.13            .00        -383.13  100.8%*
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCA       36,019           0      36,019      25,390.25            .00      10,628.75   70.5% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       61,833           0      61,833      63,729.65            .00      -1,896.65  103.1%*
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       37,467           0      37,467      37,770.62            .00        -303.62  100.8%*
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       54,911           0      54,911      55,241.31            .00        -330.31  100.6%*
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       22,277           0      22,277      21,436.89            .00         840.11   96.2% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       23,872           0      23,872      28,977.13            .00      -5,105.13  121.4%*
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       62,958           0      62,958      51,222.18            .00      11,735.82   81.4% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       37,467           0      37,467      34,168.46            .00       3,298.54   91.2% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF S      132,294           0     132,294     122,291.14            .00      10,002.86   92.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQ0f6AvptUT9M5peH2%2BnWClN8fnqcY/TUihtFvj5OJMqiR9AtSr/Nc4QHqSpA3vj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z43NGfIXSogB8YjtjRarc5oh5goCPUWfeVWXJ1lzLuWGWW7wvKMvR64MBPaglGk8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSSbejVKqYSqsrRYSO/TZ4/JowwMSWPqBAQ021qlb/hNZf2FVDJq/T/xU0bo9ofu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fARGvpCMdZ0odvmpB0U%2B/KV8lrihWCSVOku2bTGlPxIEuO5vchPbp4/GxHRdpXOW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w0vj8Wxxze6CUyynaU2ebFOE8yL3FRvpu%2BMIXvhwllhpLCo81fpfgvNfYg6fAkH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ws91LoSghH6xt3XFDlO3H5NoT0cSKVWWXbqvAE60wfWzTjpKZwMkx8Wir1ez9iRL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oyXS64KjJV9DXdL2OxKkKuzKXIZex30W3HSQ7QdCJXIxePwPPWvpofnEscpZcKau&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KQUzvcoUwhIe/G8pHGs5Zu/oA2jVN/X1czwVEcb03zc3malraDvt/hPnYTLrwKgC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBrOdjNGKOJvagx25tmlLCiDYro5%2BdsC/0%2BtPIccEG1vsQTo52b85OIgcs2JZsU%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eouw5bEh309%2Bcl3K0kth9b02BOIit11Vb9ZRBiqCnNOCL1Tzzb9ElSAr7yBEhty4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGZUin5hNL0tNTgPcdiVVj0nkus451iQJizXvcY6Y9aO4XBKzgdw1tGjFW//AfPr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ro0p5gGbxIwnK2nMDxT0iZAxEDp%2BPYwokQbrfJn/CaF716Bzldcbn0P9G9yZlvlZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0SJTHojE7/VrxWmLehL0ppxRbQ9hKXtwiX1M0e06hYgZXo0Qepj48SH2B7UrN43s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZgZSo1uvYGpiRknblXHIRwHptxfYQiyTXfN2ZRIwaVD8i5wMaTLyySziWOfWBK9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nj3MwVORxpbJ1etiDz6f5AiYR9aYpR/FblYO8ESq%2BzqxPSzEhgtUHf/EhDzHiej/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nv93GWO8vJ9MmHfR5/rhfu8/y9Nsi88eeLj9PzLOA6SWTBchBZljaWZ0xAEVHfrk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4TOepO%2BhmZkjGKgnRjDTOVSHAgIg7w1lN1laN4q7rUQleTLaD6uCcJevKMzOBdn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpKDI%2BdqVxQDHmlHipglTsHySJS9NqDjQisSgJEkb329k42z7tlAFYMNKQSI3vb%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XL2rOX7DnBWhuE1mBOCoMY6Yuj24eXV434lcn9qHys1YTPKrhmC%2BJI4Z4/yRPcXg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QneGHIvbG9xlzfBTlC59neXFYJ0HGLjCdsDG2FpmZMtUhvSvNbmItjMhM7XsBPvH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QrvcOA7LcXy0RwqWzf629bYJNW4rd8MEj4kdk0HjUop5ip68qtz7jm/4SqioV0V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zD1avBZq9Q3kQuL0vzERQIo2NLsLANWtXAk2JsDhD6zCrtAipjt/54%2BlV522sg4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DNbMvlFGF4AGIcetiIleq2E2FRN085DYmg5wNAxSS7jIyj5uwsc07qA1a/rtjfh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7twj%2Bdt8fREjGdHI86nflNJdIyQFKdg2r5habNDICZvw8OskBJCt9KHaPCNXvBz7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXfybS%2B91zUSFX6uuFxpigzDhbm0Tjvv3uTc299dRB3EQeo3cLdZXjKrXjR0IDcU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eDtoFcS2R0/eVnSoWdc2GlbvMFMyk2OmT1PpVmJ%2BApw%2BNrsGKmKSSODJwbc9yVUl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSh91WBMzhL5oKWoJKWaQZpfvXzRqv%2B%2BH9bGV7pqd0qLvjllszqEZj1WQt/5Md/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpfsQrR59fds%2Bc%2BCPCp/a0XJ2RxlMph1rcAELPvWcG3LS/0i5qzYdHXFSkEYw5Cy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZqam2gTbRKo4GRh1f2xWrK1xgv7/N/2lH%2BEyJjwX6Ld6S%2BfAIKwZAQrNohHPcRJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHTm1JKmpdpEZD%2BGKKkcwJYyt6euGxEnnPqMbR96bmCEBCG40T4T3gl7oryGapGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMp1Jm%2ByU04F18Y3fgOAMZ46Ygr0VA77fZFjgIGMy5OH1p5SgWqvyZ%2BBQsbyBlEF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jsA6VGyam9KTq7Z0usxSGOs0Yki4eDqRDaueUlnAslZRdiOBpBsM%2BmsVXlXcw1NU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AElvudU1TT5nB/2I3B6knyZWZJ7xM8gG0A7MsK7Kc0DNNhHTt1Uo08xqIjJzVQaZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VIMHMS0kc3MGHyH5pF6/MxWCMFdE3WOo/IO8EJ1tJc35c6z8K1eazhrrFd72d7np&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdBE5ytGVfShQFYwBZ0bcynJaIrpJb7IftozCLkfTn9wRXSlh5zYS61EuxPHZDpG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HthV3diPpKIZTVw4zbudehmO4ZLlPapKOkF7nVUEoF9cVKxxJrz3QXKwGABTsU4%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4gxG3sZZ14/GMGsw5wc63hRr9gjrOFwiXEDqk2WRYiVayybcvbUlsGYZh6SXLp5&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN            0           0           0       3,006.25            .00      -3,006.25  100.0%*
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       32,929           0      32,929      32,108.44            .00         820.56   97.5% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          500           0         500         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       2,144.38            .00       3,855.62   35.7% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       52,215           0      52,215      52,641.07            .00        -426.07  100.8%*
101830 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0         240.43            .00        -240.43  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500       1,280.18            .00         219.82   85.3% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,300           0       3,300       3,824.77            .00        -524.77  115.9%*
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION        5,400           0       5,400       3,746.98            .00       1,653.02   69.4% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       8,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101830 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0         113.46            .00        -113.46  100.0%*
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       42,000           0      42,000      33,745.82            .00       8,254.18   80.3% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,342           0       3,342       3,328.91            .00          13.09   99.6% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       34,000           0      34,000      30,700.53            .00       3,299.47   90.3% 
101830 65250  SEWER        2,300           0       2,300       3,656.73            .00      -1,356.73  159.0%*
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       4,305.54            .00        -805.54  123.0%*
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250          12.50            .00         237.50    5.0% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       1,900.52            .00         599.48   76.0% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        1,500           0       1,500       1,455.73            .00          44.27   97.0% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       13,000           0      13,000      18,501.05            .00      -5,501.05  142.3%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         212.96            .00        -212.96  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P        3,500           0       3,500       1,109.64            .00       2,390.36   31.7% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       38,000           0      38,000      35,061.17            .00       2,938.83   92.3% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       25,500           0      25,500      30,292.15            .00      -4,792.15  118.8%*
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        8,500           0       8,500       6,107.37            .00       2,392.63   71.9% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        6,000           0       6,000       5,816.08            .00         183.92   96.9% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        8,000           0       8,000       6,257.26            .00       1,742.74   78.2% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM        8,000           0       8,000       7,409.34            .00         590.66   92.6% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       46,200           0      46,200      50,932.41            .00      -4,732.41  110.2%*
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,500           0       2,500         982.00            .00       1,518.00   39.3% 
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        7,500           0       7,500       3,985.50            .00       3,514.50   53.1% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       2,554.82            .00         445.18   85.2% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,500           0       3,500         368.05            .00       3,131.95   10.5% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         351.49            .00         648.51   35.1% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       12,500           0      12,500      12,316.45            .00         183.55   98.5% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,084,675           0   1,084,675   1,040,970.65            .00      43,704.35   96.0%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       57,424           0      57,424      58,323.13            .00        -899.13  101.6%*
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,100           0      14,100      17,146.13            .00      -3,046.13  121.6%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ScCxuGbRU6ukypJ3q7YStgbq9dQ7s0VTJpengpL6whmhXzyklkv8Q7dcQONUFtzl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8zonkSw3J8nw50VvHwIbqhEbNgSQ5KDUBcG%2BPMaNxfkzT8L0xJ1pWgorZCJSFSg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBof61pocs/dzj4sF%2Bkw75Q8oVjv67dHVuDkgvxFUyEmPUioBZRzuSQnSoCUfRXM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=706rvkvTsrqch6oLOj4Djdzo8eJ7leStzOlDCCIIDlwKbaTtEEPqaWOEai4p2QWP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqeajvI3m5CalntOlykNP1f8a/npuevewQ0VbfVw/cC129K%2Byj/I1Zq75koO9FFE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coOmmDnudXCPqfKRqXk6xcxh3GoSa3NwVRfizu9RvOGcVtUOPHuNd/TpLtQLUhQX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjJmz3wLVwDSOjUKX2WqXi9KAxctmtfGWOdxKr8zL5jMexIYsr2qfOnx2OcsbVkR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3etTfldveXkm/VBHF0PF%2BTdsvJXqghCLtwlpiCh9tmZLaeLPZWB2Jbo3GZeApAWw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRs0fg3iqQXPzqrCu/5zcbP2nRhgGp9%2BPCdJJZAhU0qESK/0Wrun3ueU6QS0RTuc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XONzjpB2drlKfze8qAYVY8M2Wquei9vTqQjvM/bc7PdfBuPVFYKqfuu8tYXLaYL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38VGN4G/A/TKzhVPGbOz%2B/FVLRSwrylHmYEGm%2B7G0aw%2BN5P86VOCsdlFZsTNaVT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZIhq716PP46fXLLCmrl2tT9HvR%2BGmr5QSOw9VG/09ttAkzDWhvC%2Bf6j%2B2q/YEpf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPDwa4qRkSCBSKlsZws%2BxRZLpKgn5aUFyOwGyuBoCHSc95GeQlVGWEnd8O1neEa8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1vxTQLp1u%2BKPMtTfPBUlSdewSLg/5koYjQf8fhVk4l%2BaDGU/q44CibWAqklu7pG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbXChpHK1nU2Ba78p2kzO0/wrQa/RYB4JBmH2zQigBpqZBJHWR2asLKqV26assue&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cK%2BwWIx1vpSXdQTBuzMaLAUaRekRjm5EV7nV1zPpTX1HWOxgnaG30o%2BkkSeya3Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zXe%2BVtZWKySUS8DS9/VCM%2BzH9h5X%2B2l4%2B4gWfpPnCPqTdhY7N6qzTytXkf8qB4sJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDC3wCC5mpYnFEGWnW7Yni4nqWatfsYyE1AaLNW23ih7tDqtL4tCVvE9Bx00M8gn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caEhqTVnED068sEc%2BFQISMwNlssb7uae5bW8uo/cifg8VeBBLg3G339q0QyQJO1C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UY%2BcGR0hvw3HhIZzDxgErqPFGB7bpZYl%2BLoCV3JyEPIOrCqPBXsXzOHLtl9yxNSb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlzXcYlI6bFwiP3g8KSXWRlIXeJ9Je8Bmu6WamYnNZInDQNqPcVDzYeNVt7yu/vW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=paT3KTLxXtuRBzhkeo4yxJI0QzQJVYKWsgnMf1SHEPtXp4h%2B0pGiOEMEJuMsi9yX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YKRNl6P9PWUsUgUxcj7hfGO6Ts2RPyaxzLvCrlSCSwUy7yAI8KgyUIXYF25oNT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6z4VqB6QEdgnGZ2DMRH1qRFKxh4um1a6/DcsM9kJGi8zvfyHGGGB1ejiXZs/p7rJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nzq04PquwEVvloDXrKZy2jFoC/9yIkqPM2GBMaOVUTne99xSoogZXE2yRq03k3U0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NSMfxS9riu8RNJhcvx2mjcDEjkFVGof4FgjqKp0sEVxM3JApvy7WAT42SvKZY9%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtgtSJSC5uHBp5MBWzTso2KUaJ5pOKQJEEgQUXEubi9204juFWw49d6Vv0jBB%2BS4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkSkdFJ4OTzD3%2BcAQal3sLfUFdvAOyDsbjsRaRC6ybyhwpP/Lt8Kz5l3UCJErQPn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YvcTl39qVQwrjWX0c7CI9Pr2lseTT058X9sAOFxYOOQSYUUGszIuL3/v9KQDkL7o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rZIztd3I42FT9I%2BEm0GQlJt8M5GuKgK/dl63roUS3Kq7vV7vW9Ol4l9yktUFqnR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1ZkVZWiAw7Qz7MV959h66kmYUhw/xJ5eBpJbTQ9yD0aObHge7ftx2FcxCAm21j%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dc/R3juo1b4RSz3Eqsa/DxzHrIa6MmIuZsvCUXXeMgWyFZ4N4mpw0kjZr8ikoREn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQFDC46BX4ZWD2mQRw0TYAIosOwQ%2BSjvTQgzU4IGqJUgLgPScBZHpHfm23c7Q3qw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RDALNaiv7eqBSfsAGCjCq39LNJDx0ICbYIgZ6Zm5C6w9MABVIL3cpch3ZmsYX%2B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdFJ79L/im72t3ZIZT1iSvINeCD%2B5%2BnSksXO8ve9X2j1zHqWQYMdsGEqhMpswlFc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zIgEF8OxlUxvJVRqG0ESM4QypYsiL5/JQbYpCtD1Omvsdmjk/3O8kaW2wseWAEhh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAigvmu3raX9%2BxsyXP30V9YUKFXiwngszb2z4HjgcRxU0cK02O%2BHpp05cp38RLoY&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500         123.78            .00         376.22   24.8% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,100           0       1,100       1,756.10            .00        -656.10  159.6%*
101840 65030  TRANSPORTATION          500           0         500         219.30            .00         280.70   43.9% 
101840 65052  PETTY CASH REPLENI            0           0           0        -180.00            .00         180.00  100.0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800       1,763.78            .00          36.22   98.0% 
101840 65220  WATER          600           0         600         168.60            .00         431.40   28.1% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000         700.55            .00         299.45   70.1% 
101840 65250  SEWER          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        2,500           0       2,500       2,578.72            .00         -78.72  103.1%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC            0           0           0       3,986.28            .00      -3,986.28  100.0%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        1,000           0       1,000         868.33            .00         131.67   86.8% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65460  SIGNS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       10,000           0      10,000      10,919.56            .00        -919.56  109.2%*
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,500           0       3,500       1,302.00            .00       2,198.00   37.2% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE          550           0         550         600.00            .00         -50.00  109.1%*
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       2,064.77            .00         435.23   82.6% 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        6,000           0       6,000       2,818.42            .00       3,181.58   47.0% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000         206.96            .00         793.04   20.7% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         210.64            .00         289.36   42.1% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 106,574           0     106,574     105,577.05            .00         996.95   99.1%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       38,668           0      38,668      39,274.26            .00        -606.26  101.6%*
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      178,149           0     178,149     163,547.77            .00      14,601.23   91.8% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        8,500           0       8,500      12,081.67            .00      -3,581.67  142.1%*
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         856.95            .00       1,143.05   42.8% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       2,026.39            .00        -526.39  135.1%*
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275      17,074.11            .00      -5,799.11  151.4%*
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         527.14            .00         422.86   55.5% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       1,903.84            .00       1,596.16   54.4% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000         749.89            .00         250.11   75.0% 
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         391.00            .00         859.00   31.3% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       7,508.48            .00       4,491.52   62.6% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000          94.40            .00       2,905.60    3.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W11MF2BRYuC0vWqcYqrm9IHexDk6flER%2B2uwrslXo3yjjiSkUXGiIptTPM13k%2BHu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Tr6orQ7ouFAqfByYOg%2Bcncry6HOO4aPfBA3NIxPZba3PE8xNzUcU%2B0S%2B4T1Sq65&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIxTeNWSQPKB8Uiuo2Dele5fzo17dwjE5BwNPPw2jR%2BkvlSqk2gf3NOqigBSh5WN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=72Hb9WA9U97BPWTS3LwejFqL7Bh1zm2M3TUwRDMd47m/bNhOHwchDTL8j02713Yf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JM1d1uxEyhmpCN%2BsaS6vMemOkq3GWUR8aFU5GB2Kb8jDaTeGrM6IRs0d1Os52a8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdThKJ9fjweLi%2BnlYzwEc7O/e89teMhPC8w/%2BpeUo9Vno8bump2JNQp/ypx8WtWT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/pDrRBaUs9ufuxBr0Z4WR6NoJNpwpzZjwg08Zp7TGGvlQ5Ksnt4oxHqcVV2OD2k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aU%2Byt8mtGQWXimATtUibVLtoN4xKGsC9rJEi9huYQIurWaliAeNG5nzFIL%2BW6SNo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3r65voXTtrjk4dAlcd%2Be8yMqLRGgk7YLVOxpR1f%2BhBiuXLn83JGvk4m1IMcrfrS2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7l/BxvY3Eq5/WhbA70LR9IS7jdJUMRcfJspOiWt80himln1XKsLsTq4mzOO2gU%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFe4HHckEzIycxPMKYZ7gSm%2BgzTUgfUG6UVe02UKJbPARAvd3VRexN3cNuMHqx0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vNKWkLz3FYyPYaoOlPzkySPTqIjJh4wlbRokL9oZKgZxKYV38kDmLx%2BWlwuI1ZS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BfavUG5M1sRrbDtEr3thSAixXtcFl6b0eYt0t1Qh2JwGOfVJe0%2BOphX1TnE34Hrz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpgl8ayn53oemMkbkcpJBSXt%2B6%2BSt47bN5oNMAvEHU8OFqaTSj8HVH5D14TFPTV2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9DDDLvdqPh0eMovWy1uaWz6IX7Djwtf0h4k%2BY1uu5oXhYX1JCX4M42tbOzCONMm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGKLAz8/HOaROkDMHuuNUtxfAYGQXOfAIEiieKqYc9xgx%2Bt14A3WIVui3m%2BoFJh2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBJ/eQc39xweBBY8G2K%2BHSjVtROvvn7G9CBUFO3D%2Bu9/7oymX4VmZaHyt32V%2Bssj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CciGUpmOD5AgGF%2BlAdLGbOblPOn8CGfMLRor1uCT/UxTzeGa6BT8Kw0xXQYb3uWu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHLZszPICY8/j3a9/um0WECYrStgd2nkXXntmiKupB3cz5VnX%2BsmBaqHpRTqnIbj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GukjSJbsWOJzlvFRIC/nR7n5ojI/C6d4kdOQJwzxFe9wrB2TWh1Q34hS0sDHXsxI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83536pVlkK2U1bvpOlkK6C9rJ4Ru1W7BhghEybE%2BDN%2BQ0xpX2mShR%2B2UpaAf0s/e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Y2YCSWVW9sLLUO13O5dCMD4q%2BWh/DXblBV99Vg7GyMRLuHBR7e96Q/e9NoU7Vpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UwihMwYw8CUjCXIav2m0Eqx6Q2jMikEjkF2vxBZWK6pqBLd40ohPLZngEBLnSXz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvE8H99WOMZgvn2gWCsT0bbX3McfYnnVuVETLM3rL1GWrvpwMTOORp5sZYHjRrOc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wxmJRKYfb8uBAzdLaZnV430T1RrgX/LK0FynV0kmDkti4584yk3LI0t1rah2nGlv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AjxfrwJCzdAYBBafTD0j0PcU%2B3XOdOlHyZ2u6fF/o5kfvOKsyhczhsQh0IDp6DX1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFMROBOl6fjsJ15bWvcvdr5NxO0D0NtGiO3rrxWuNnm9Q3i0JhNTyY1H2L77ssNu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JdLmnQOxjhM26Am/UUxpGFlLzwrd6C5%2BW3q9xhcNR/cS4AGxl7SJ3IYt77pvDXf3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8csN8sik9hiT3rrYhErk3WDIg9CyQRBTnIugxxbea6AoAUk7mi/b526Wg06tGni1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=juaGAxfnFj3UMy%2Be65gV9eU5QJmiKyWEyrrNbISF0gOpNjMuzF33rrbHDK7Tds5a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S47I9n0C3NCd00S%2Bec6e5p4/b8rP/Rd4C5v1BYc%2B5TYcpADb9vtZAJAw37D3Fnjd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Keju4A/gHZFAGdJWXDUmBCeETvfXyeGZVyb0iym45htR5SKoo8i56eFpyYH2mwG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbQvwhjs6CdqcD0O5LBqjY8Ufb%2Bn4/HrluFP0ALhbm0X8JhnYdy7fj1LaHvHRX8e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=70%2BsOKHDzEkEiwhgAaK/lWjM8jE4cPU6vIH8HXQieQ3glbbUdKqWLTSvD7Bz7LOo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxVcWIkWNThKK6PxG3Wc3HMQDuwdxE/fx97rlH1V91NyPd6yxsJ03Qs04LHNtb3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w/mD0LBZYBefeFfzDRrhCinmUgz3KpLqtKjpFoNLUDrhGJZyIH8NaBpqsNDujG8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUMOOZUhGVTdF7FDClB5hxsUEvOoIbwG1mhW3QpSfTOmqRDRPZEQ6Fs3sEEb%2BBrm&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      264,500           0     264,500     238,885.88            .00      25,614.12   90.3% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000       1,453.47            .00       6,546.53   18.2% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,800.00            .00        -800.00  140.0%*
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       2,988.63            .00       3,011.37   49.8% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250         155.34            .00          94.66   62.1% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200         100.00            .00         100.00   50.0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250         104.36            .00         145.64   41.7% 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,400           0       1,400       1,513.90            .00        -113.90  108.1%*
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA       12,500           0      12,500       3,002.59            .00       9,497.41   24.0% 
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         569,322           0     569,322     497,540.07            .00      71,781.93   87.4%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      427,088           0     427,088     404,611.96            .00      22,476.04   94.7% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      150,000           0     150,000     145,341.55            .00       4,658.45   96.9% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      202,988           0     202,988     178,574.14            .00      24,413.86   88.0% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       32,000           0      32,000      32,536.29            .00        -536.29  101.7%*
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      176,077           0     176,077     172,645.00            .00       3,432.00   98.1% 
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE            0           0           0      23,743.93            .00     -23,743.93  100.0%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        4,600           0       4,600       6,285.00            .00      -1,685.00  136.6%*
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        2,800           0       2,800       2,710.56            .00          89.44   96.8% 
103000 68427  INSURANCE CLAIMS E            0           0           0       2,049.99            .00      -2,049.99  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA      995,553           0     995,553     968,498.42            .00      27,054.58   97.3%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,160,623           0   1,160,623   1,127,592.12            .00      33,030.88   97.2% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,763           0      13,763      11,416.19            .00       2,346.81   82.9% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,174,386           0   1,174,386   1,139,008.31            .00      35,377.69   97.0%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      534,577           0     534,577     511,034.10            .00      23,542.90   95.6% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       26,710           0      26,710      22,668.92            .00       4,041.08   84.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8g/1cHp03S8LW0ubSnB/XsqXt%2BDbArnjdTMzL%2BdC8WP6lIcu7MeTw1IHEuNWa4J2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sL03Rp5Dgige9FMpdGwQzMSpL9RFJ3ybvaZfHW%2BnXrxnzkcX9s7S8lCFyllsA61S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRzSXWgYDVmWKhyEsh6O1YLqeCDganTvC1UkNGRc/jcbExO8eIDQ3tizS5IcWI2p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYJ6ibr4GLMBlsmcDuDt/tUmZOdMdXXjpRx%2BHh07yCEgFgXUWVIppew5PNUJczo4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XaFmC9Aum17Nw0qEdE1aL2Dccbjn7FIfDQHkLFpMrzLdBhHkyvEU5Q%2B2acuNCOZW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhZ3zW7jU%2Bf9aYrQwA8teQojvckBNVMGXpn%2B48ZanuI6zPI9ww43QIOp037%2BdR/8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O48QdzFTND2YI5EW3NStlZmMthmrFiSgC9Qhc3WJACHN71xmhSHLAY2KEXjJlQNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jclyRNCR5p0OOJTah3SmL5EXUojTAqtBCJpOdd%2BoRFB7kDulG3HhfK0xnWUgdavU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mLP5oy17Lev3p2B8MqAYnn1Yv4RfrsFUkBmzG94hQccG2SDAXfiOHeVyfdffejV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9hOIiNUN8Xc%2BxCycAQfOMmDIXqBaqHh6hDjXHapnVMdTLfaXB%2BxluWd947AdI1u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IW1QnZR93i3drcnn2DqGRv/Vmbsgl4PbEz0209RIOXlW4EzCqelvv840SIiWFzmL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3y75m7WgD0GuqOr0bLtY0Y2%2BCSxzii2wWWCDj2azFQQXHJuhJUn0%2BFVmzjieY%2BAv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pql0rRwgxecxVmj19m1dzD9LKowoxaUWa9hFWFkqh%2BnlE4SA/I8%2BpwMYpLx2/SLQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRaPItL53pqFM040v1%2B2VPCRVC%2BVOm33ZOklw%2BruyRKbuffwKk/lEs6q7GGOEdwC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hF9WTIURD2tzlsW9z0A3R5tC23EIxBRIq1YnPkqBZeyXQ6S%2BiruzdymTUm9WbSTz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kjwjdrxz9iJ67ZEaCGBNPb%2Bbb1iBJn4RWElwWULqaL31owLMhtAn9DRutZJpCQL1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuFAMO6c2CUTkjooDxp6B%2BgSPP8uL%2BsisyeIpcUooRs9QVX/u50z%2BBHvDjnaTtue&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TiZ2gwrV8SDH7bxbSO0o1bm2IGWduKzdSVVG8ZgxMjwK/jioxCgzUBN/WK0P8X7r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XiJ7qhi7MEI/XeY1J894UVPFadlkZ/tX9GINQMdnL%2BEGTkbCfpklZjQAHvBag6A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHRf%2BuyCYf/LcZNkDms0Q/zB%2BvBDTNimIlB29dPu0DNYYr7o7ecSsxr%2BaTLwhsDQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=axTp2yr5bIk6iX74pRKbpIxSIHieVX8Vh25oY5beuIrUhOkoYSqqJcJJFlb/Of1k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/YcYuuPGnePxrDmyFQmrxpq0H4fQctPu%2BOaSY1%2BJAp2vVMxTvvAzDIhuwynuWY4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tP2TI6GV/1wIQN3osqGJx%2BuS2PhhgXlaxDBGkGNB4uTs/Uhb0tCHc7G4tywq62D&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT                         561,287           0     561,287     533,703.02            .00      27,583.98   95.1%
 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU       98,970           0      98,970      98,970.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                            98,970           0      98,970      98,970.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE   -9,822,356           0  -9,822,356  -9,951,261.74            .00     128,905.74  101.3% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      16,152.42            .00     -16,152.42  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -5,000           0      -5,000      -9,477.10            .00       4,477.10  189.5% 
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F     -275,000           0    -275,000    -305,075.00            .00      30,075.00  110.9% 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,758           0      -2,758      -1,432.16            .00      -1,325.84   51.9%*
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,800,000           0  -1,800,000  -1,974,662.23            .00     174,662.23  109.7% 
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -27,500           0     -27,500     -24,242.10            .00      -3,257.90   88.2%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -5,841.00            .00       2,841.00  194.7% 
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -280,000           0    -280,000    -331,064.02            .00      51,064.02  118.2% 
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT         -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00     .0%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,400           0      -4,400      -5,870.00            .00       1,470.00  133.4% 
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI      -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,734.40            .00     -11,265.60   29.6%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000     -22,014.60            .00      -1,985.40   91.7%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -908.00            .00        -292.00   75.7%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,699.00            .00          99.00  106.2% 
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -27,000           0     -27,000     -35,062.00            .00       8,062.00  129.9% 
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000     -16,116.71            .00      15,116.71 1611.7% 
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -50,000           0     -50,000     -93,444.50            .00      43,444.50  186.9% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN     -120,000           0    -120,000     -32,640.98            .00     -87,359.02   27.2%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -13,000           0     -13,000     -10,156.60            .00      -2,843.40   78.1%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -5,000           0      -5,000      -4,022.00            .00        -978.00   80.4%*
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,505.00            .00         505.00  150.5% 
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -97,500           0     -97,500     -97,671.73            .00         171.73  100.2% 
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -15,500           0     -15,500     -18,748.68            .00       3,248.68  121.0% 
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -8,500           0      -8,500      -1,505.00            .00      -6,995.00   17.7%*
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,600           0      -1,600        -811.00            .00        -789.00   50.7%*
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE       -5,000           0      -5,000      -4,941.20            .00         -58.80   98.8%*
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,950.00            .00       1,950.00  295.0% 
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE         -500           0        -500        -400.00            .00        -100.00   80.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5xBqysLJkpeG1LLgNTZ7ZgptRTXZqv%2BDWm0infTpcZqTGSCYO4LBMxkF2oqepk7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vshM2VuHoAbEqDOzrs21vwZjk3Ti6S7wOID5We1dOdfGWKMXR0X9y9KBMkzYPRrt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjH8UklBVBO5fTcx/g/r8YMp4qHO3xqQabydEosHnLEFaCVSqsBe5b0Cp0DVOipY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfE0Bp6BOKNLWZJWNU6OewqLFzTqb6Ge3Deua2AnRSVrNDKHwB0oULfvuqg7vxL4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRAJXC2%2BiSe99h0nc05GoMMJWbhLgzvJdHwX5kBmUNmobFjY4pice8zMyaGevvnf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/ueq2Ic/KWGWrtuZ%2BWFO3QQ4jQhgIgmDGYOz1d22/bnQk1rWFpNMlqr1U/b1IJJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCze0w1g5xXnXU1t8FMPfSjdPdviCqGqCMUEUJojvzQ1383SxrGdTKeYzOA2bqyW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZrCOhCEMb1/0zibdV/mzArCz6kyFYwVc2oG7Pdopq1cY6oPiVyvySxUfiINHcIU4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6AdBkaqcs%2BFZwtYnrVayY9Wde/NdpkDkApFykjiwEfp9/B0KrzN3LU1sYb%2BlhBB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZPlQFHubTpDVvgrH91SMBfsRfB3lFeh6DSw0kLZH7yaxpI7XhFL7EMAYjBU/NNA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Ua3gKJv6VFZJkW6/nZ5PIDs3Zn2s2on%2Bh6oFS%2B%2BA5r7C4k9DSNQwTlWH7sAUIgp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1R3fC48L%2BXULZn4xb1CezcJXjLHG2u2T2OVkz%2B2Mg1Mz5/CRJ/wY9E1l3lPV%2BUad&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KpNmNlm%2BHSEefolb5R6LcUPNiBZy%2BI39DDeyWMyrRUqvN5BS3Bkr7U3upfqGVoAs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a80vyPuxyx8pipOgvkk89mrDfiKmI4wSq/8Z/tNoOAgaQjLwmsXEkuN2MlkJ7941&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=264cnWUJEreIllk6zl25AC1dOide2UWAG3mBDyZUIEScDax0Wq%2BNW7cB2QjJBaUr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K3WiETIQlpGJe3KQHAurih45yzKpoxxaGpK2RvRm%2BbmimXGjQQKbQY7dsumVIc42&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Poh9aGkgErDGc6Duf27MlomM8mh%2BblHpNvr7QHFcLtvumZgT8lGJ9xYVKc/sks8I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0c0oteZQ5QHEplwv91EpUFkTHUO9sh3UfX7Gt70CB7l/CPo1bp2Yp53DH9wKWnwL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUUXRBHB/QTphGGHEx67jO8zRLcfdMaRjvmN1HfqtUTJuV/AEHi5lPDFgR1EIWkt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wM%2B7cAj2kjPEnP7XgIYUr2MhNZvyAm0CIlpG3Z3PxqHbzE/Y58QHZO35juoqMrVF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zi8ZwNQ6JLKvSbWGIbJhq5SaQ%2BGTlWkKGqooSJCKQGMSOloMD2Tn69Vj/wXBLVMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8EBs07UHtgU7KaIw7tczdEF5GbiYteqpO9TRxhkpwv1M5gjkO9hiStkOFzZc8li&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YgKrfcIXeQ9uzqaqmeRHm18oBoxsDNnJNGAEkVyNOUTWNARobE8mK2%2BiTFR1RdT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOGJCqb8gLci68RwixLIHWfuV3muchg3j%2B1dUypPJI5CgwPaC1C47o8h01GKI4Ci&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSZjJmrAw0WvhGh7hxL52tNlsQAat4VByDt7swBWpyqX1VaUEhaBbjf%2BHfstZS5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXaEb08G38nHv6JM2L6qmVlG1jg47SUi%2B45ltWYHu3iJX65eGmMIWja3yRVGJwVB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hm018C25qFegwVRwfIS/OyoO2MVHQhSXNwcefbCiGYKWumNETAPpEccG4R9EgDHl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4MSqCtd9A6j6CdCryN6DwJAXvjkzmpBFtzxqtcuhZq1FVbKUminA7cAvgiusjWI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3v1xKpvKHSCPsTeIYoodkEDwSCTSDyIt1X2F8XusG%2B6/x6Xv5o8HhFJrkZfcXbIT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNfUeV9852MT4yaHW0Tvn%2BVvjlXKq3VE4XyHSvuCQKCaIZSJw7LJ8GFAfbuQ2rs3&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -255,000           0    -255,000    -271,048.16            .00      16,048.16  106.3% 
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS         -250           0        -250        -100.00            .00        -150.00   40.0%*
1111 43210  LIEN FEES      -15,000           0     -15,000      -6,067.38            .00      -8,932.62   40.4%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -38,000           0     -38,000     -32,725.89            .00      -5,274.11   86.1%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES      -10,200           0     -10,200      -5,912.42            .00      -4,287.58   58.0%*
1111 43222  LIBRARY RENTAL INCOM       -3,600           0      -3,600      -3,300.00            .00        -300.00   91.7%*
1111 43310  SALE OF ORDINANCES,            0           0           0      -2,412.84            .00       2,412.84  100.0% 
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES   -1,010,000           0  -1,010,000    -682,312.02            .00    -327,687.98   67.6%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -6,500           0      -6,500      -3,955.00            .00      -2,545.00   60.8%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0         -91.40            .00          91.40  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -350           0        -350        -299.00            .00         -51.00   85.4%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,585.26            .00         585.26  119.5% 
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -19,000           0     -19,000     -46,640.00            .00      27,640.00  245.5% 
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -537.00            .00      -1,463.00   26.9%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -108,000           0    -108,000    -122,005.00            .00      14,005.00  113.0% 
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350        -425.00            .00          75.00  121.4% 
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300         -35.00            .00        -265.00   11.7%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880      -1,330.00            .00         450.00  151.1% 
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000     -20,000.00            .00       4,000.00  125.0% 
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -11,500           0     -11,500     -23,000.00            .00      11,500.00  200.0% 
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -460,000           0    -460,000    -648,211.69            .00     188,211.69  140.9% 
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S         -275           0        -275      -2,616.43            .00       2,341.43  951.4% 
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/U       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,232.46            .00         232.46  107.7% 
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000     -35,364.75            .00      -9,635.25   78.6%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -33,750.00            .00       8,750.00  135.0% 
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -40,000           0     -40,000     -70,807.60            .00      30,807.60  177.0% 
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -20,000           0     -20,000     -29,931.81            .00       9,931.81  149.7% 
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900     -22,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655        -642.14            .00         -12.86   98.0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -286,000           0    -286,000    -311,222.72            .00      25,222.72  108.8% 
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES            0     -50,000     -50,000            .00            .00     -50,000.00     .0%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0      -2,100      -2,100      -2,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND       -9,000           0      -9,000     -27,718.00            .00      18,718.00  308.0% 
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -47,741           0     -47,741     -47,741.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -15,119,115     -52,100 -15,171,215 -15,454,124.30            .00     282,909.30  101.9%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND               -1,985,017   1,985,017           0    -776,394.99            .00     776,394.99  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -15,119,115     -52,100 -15,171,215 -15,454,140.16            .00     282,925.16
TOTAL EXPENSES   13,134,098   2,037,117  15,171,215  14,677,745.17            .00     493,469.83

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/CR119O3%2Bv/80FrpF8gS7KMDleLypaDzWnCWW7u55mx98gEza6CXV42igq2oFzp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sSqTB6n9gkPCmKkY3uxKDcGsmNwjY/zN/kSRL13k%2BfReJ%2BTH0fVzK3FX7h/U/tiY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jea08Po%2Be8QjF3iC6JL/65mkAZ3KzPtygroog3fRJfGEL20fRAFygXTOsV1bNbtm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7QhT2UwBfOvr5et6zHEqhtqyRk1HIc8DxZPKHrjGY9bsA0ErjdmL%2Bw%2BIhfth7VCE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVUOlllDbM4JDWOFuIJCmcp4LfKgHsgb1kRISbdlOLkLIbcNsawZpidqFN8QykPz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cO1lIhBzQ2UBspLTgJgDBHQ/YqbxTsddhMS4mTsL%2B1wBqmqwkSCro/QYq%2B0Deqs8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qawg0MEwywvThOzGuZ%2BYKZei6x47edckKJu3PCwg80mFPzDXcubSLea9UwJxDUmF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWvMWvk4owBMmtvUkV8vWDQU4NYpTkgGBnmCaIPuMkLhHF22AA7GWK4Pf644aUBf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2sAQg9iRCecrdFDo5EZecPpWjeL9LP/B6iZaQzO4HTqiBLpmh/a4Qk6qrwaTm6pw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir4/dBhttxT4VCjBtkTuD0ytG%2BLCxFomR59FfnuNkC%2BcIDd5%2Bm1Z3eXVxJ00aHkp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4zGzM8y9YAK7eK/BgGkkxIkTeeajw8dHJVxmC0/my1SYMHj7qVdyr/tU8x7kuiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aiMciRSdAwAnZMcVv9sTCFZXefm/1sSwjnolPOVufTFL/mXq%2BtSoLExvPlzPIBMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpKCHphf2OVJc3s18Xi3z9HIbmCom%2Bvc/6FhbSeCErHJbRD6TG1AReuizNFoIkJr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbtwCiMoGA1E4FcALpfkfRB4dVMYUfsgd/qZeTUZmevBfKDPUHbqUnsk4q7k2h4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ReD%2BMHPMpH%2BRGHAi%2BXPvCh3XEc6OebVkU/P0pH2v%2BcWJTKc4cOOlOUBStlJJsvqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGJ3QL9ZBa6/LvzRKGOF3s6v63/Bf88oVYgjnQvUa4EIAx8/1PuZibj7nIZkOYGv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6NfXjZ50QBjE0a/4iGf9%2BvLXckQTbLGHrCP6tGNlj2iPzfyt3dWewRY1/TzPmJP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3jEY%2B7W5vR5DK5az0h4LtkL5zrd3AyiFDFEHW7cmF0R8aFMFpfZm8CxI/LhONOpe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CtKwD3Cpwt7bhoxidOu5VVpHv86l/eZIRrxCoVKViLdK9OM0OyQ57QdaV5y/zUE9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VkLi%2BROfTZOuwsavAZmuF7rwNpMIS6YAl8aAuiB/2onSP4x%2BzQ/%2BxCVC/O3b%2B1w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnnz7ujvVCPfdRTZ3JwaSwh7z3N%2BxQBsZMaH7X49kl/p6sKyvJQIkt%2ByPBeX1dIA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMUWEdgJFX%2BaiIrfHytwgSX4iTmAnE1ESzZmK45w2Jk/5vqfrud5n%2B35q7gymW1m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8gkTsB3EQEJsyu2djcf9R1ksZ1q7SmWOeFWSb/Olfo7lc9dJMVqTc7lgierANmk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/lk2J4L7p1oIBEVKAH9azG%2BSQ33Hoihv4iWCmC0HOdCYYYM9gmamGmlsPkW%2BV3%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJ7wDbujeSXl0LsfQkqCVovV7GTAD90FGKDu3cmVjmkf7fS%2BRkCJR2uSPr4NL%2Bwj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAy4QclSkhTlxduTchwKqT6t50OkW9xV3dGNOinX/Sr%2Bi%2BJmPl5E5OGk599GJROD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIeO%2BuG3/TkkAtcqpCBMtpH2vs03ZiIKkEL0tQ%2ByWVn71X0x/ibcfId%2BpibMmimL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7moy7TVr4YqyKQbP4uJcmfoGqqZmp5S%2BdL3d8c8mmj6/0rwEnA10W334%2BiK%2BtwvE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A41DAKjfbfSnWwA2HOltOD5VOyGjhS4scGbrzdLuGRHrdUKD5WCiGqMBsu7mGH1a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qt1YVC/670HZiidrN3wLZ20RVnmIsbZ28YMymvxvVe5R%2BI93C9QHDz2GdZwDmi6M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZzHClVhSzdnvZTwnOTLiQDENQDKj/54uQ5CUlnXKcv62I%2B6q/KCW%2BTknBtDP1Lz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFTBVVfxl4Q4Hdizh/yP3GStt6ohgTyCbHmYl3h7%2Bx8PUo%2BGFAqbI5fpfozKhRgi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3pIiyiVUOmrg/VoQHFcjVIrngidbUB/GaFVuWU%2B0OsiEAUjPN7QFqV3Z6P4uHGhY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3voue1fb7xF8lx30rwEEn7hZpjkKPpRXw5lnsxmmgDxCoIeajZOwmowjfX30dF0m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4mKfSpz48HZN2JXNKAkgSuRSYzK6XwzBVA6uZlWjkaEZ6AK3TXAeH0%2BP4jPv%2Bs3&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 16:22    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   -1,985,017   1,985,017           0    -776,394.99            .00     776,394.99  100.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

07/21/2020 17:08    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,479.25            .00         479.25  116.0% 
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV            0           0           0     -16,335.08            .00      16,335.08  100.0% 
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE     -585,000           0    -585,000    -530,031.85            .00     -54,968.15   90.6%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV     -123,000           0    -123,000     -91,843.05            .00     -31,156.95   74.7%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE      -45,000           0     -45,000    -152,293.32            .00     107,293.32  338.4% 
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU     -208,000           0    -208,000    -205,468.25            .00      -2,531.75   98.8%*
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE   -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000  -1,436,256.44            .00     -63,743.56   95.8%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT      -50,000           0     -50,000     -91,358.30            .00      41,358.30  182.7% 
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN      -15,000           0     -15,000     -12,353.94            .00      -2,646.06   82.4%*
6000 45008  PERMITS & MISC REV            0           0           0        -240.00            .00         240.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000  -2,539,659.48            .00      10,659.48  100.4%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR            0      17,317      17,317      22,623.17            .00      -5,306.17  130.6%*
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO            0      28,350      28,350      13,415.30            .00      14,934.70   47.3% 
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES            0      12,000      12,000       5,898.11            .00       6,101.89   49.2% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                              0      57,667      57,667      41,936.58            .00      15,730.42   72.7%

 
 

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      
_________________________________________

 
602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR       58,879           0      58,879      51,891.01            .00       6,987.99   88.1% 
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP          600           0         600         666.29            .00         -66.29  111.0%*
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY       50,815           0      50,815      48,243.17            .00       2,571.83   94.9% 
602709 65220  WATER        1,000           0       1,000       1,420.35            .00        -420.35  142.0%*
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER        1,000           0       1,000       1,828.99            .00        -828.99  182.9%*
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR       45,000           0      45,000      23,227.04            .00      21,772.96   51.6% 
602709 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       28,350     -28,350           0         345.00            .00        -345.00  100.0%*
602709 65691  PUMP STATION LINE       12,000     -12,000           0         189.86            .00        -189.86  100.0%*
602709 65692  LINE LABOR / MISC       17,317     -17,317           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM        6,700           0       6,700       6,273.20            .00         426.80   93.6% 
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL          600           0         600       3,619.46            .00      -3,019.46  603.2%*
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS       14,000           0      14,000      17,607.37            .00      -3,607.37  125.8%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                      236,261     -57,667     178,594     155,311.74            .00      23,282.26   87.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7gmBfzrJzSExKDlLTiTONCSVKLxhs6uJxdVn7nzAg45bNWwCb1%2B89kWp7amw6FV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68nPldaFlTru4o2XWOkvUF4E9MLzxGL/HTfOYbIHUumUarEuyU%2B%2BwCJupgQm6/D8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9QTu5Jmg6dZsptzh7hdDO684gVpfu5xP6oMZXP/EPtfrY4B2rQO7vgdsQIySwlrb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rZB%2BL7Srh5NFJQMHxvpAfLPROlhPg5CBp/5b/Doo96ro6DSxwJGAZSmYXSz85on&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1/BNRc8PiRaJio9p1al9gMkvuoYbcZAKShJOmXEb7PV7Lte%2BHudlKSAFJnK8U4F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQ0l51lUjf65M9kY1R4Q8D1EavDf1gL1aB8KGbZginN4/NUKf99cXEKJ4mrvEDZZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=utTyocq5Z1BR3GwKgsBTQ76sf%2BKt0e3NWKLqsroitJBrTOPKHOyze/AHhLJbmO5X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yn%2BW7lsk%2BPriadHFwHemiyBwH4qaY%2B%2B/tkYMm4zlgFzMl0/XU4QJwY2hLnAn7AP0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEJtBphPHHYGPtlIDiKiz%2BiR/VXxfCNPo%2BID5dC2j96yYWkGH66aHZQeUQ4jg9mH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jgzRMMxOeozHBvL1HK7NxR5OM2ubXFGpBAwwAA/33ErahzLVXl6zS8yIryc7EZQ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNHE0zrrVMlIkU7ziZmLkqLvypXF34DSyrf%2Bh/JSNysblimgT81pxWirQ6CKOZPF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=914TGZBsECISgIbsVQED0IOTJFqubxPRvD/p4aY6IMrZMU90mwb7GJLqxCXY63ZY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qkXndP6XXmLrOpPgigGwGYckRqOJ6F/7xvpPqST6AUVF29VnZRN97b4bvmETnRIJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xKw%2B136w3MYA1bh1XfpZPijbFyu3DdTG4RY0eU0J//zQ20zH429khx9mmZHGBJb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2B6MeJsDW1KTYV7JA6F%2BeLxUJ8jv0lLefBwCCsUq4QGTvLUfuxsHJm%2BfskL6faJV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9i0iD%2BwpzT7HUFZQwr09xrCjUiAFDJWXYwMLmIASzVmPaSjdGbb1CriUxDXpwBiO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yg%2BewSmx9cIukW%2Bp5L0ESISJCkXql8ArdyvOqE7htA5%2BZx%2B4GUIn5t67h7JLmJo0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYjxTLyNa5QssavcH1JNVQemQ8Rz/XA9jj5MAACgFOTSYwetuW1dHe7PB/Ti%2BlA6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71PViT2lOfkYnkw39xoTQ99nCdJ5FUw72Qy7BmbadKRBgP0yqVpVjn5XANzd9ovh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDiH5iVXUjGNDjTK5qfPFjVfRL/pbEUnCO517rU/SVkyBbnqW66tH0i9PZJoS52a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zvClWpRsTi9BRNHBqXqy7LPfvzU14TZkNc5k6BtqVesD12sSFbx1LUK/MLJ/WsgD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qL1nIrqpfKyHOdGbKenDfqZKk/qN6KonqN0Pu9z/VcyxQcWg%2B8s6MQL0bHqdvNb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4tjJnIABVEu%2B8QzVfZ7Kwxv1h48qd47TKqVNyADY9EBv00glT3icmkTDwAcQZTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGdPPXPVFRc/1n8psX1CNkkan28Lv0L7xUVA2rbSbt/aqT3BaaO30o1WK8ClH1fK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLN9mnTk5lUPK7NQ%2Bzfe%2BwwWKXThQ4M4oI/ZD6kTAGSonzUHS3s4pvTNxYY/Iywp&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 17:08    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA       22,000           0      22,000      11,712.63            .00      10,287.37   53.2% 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E       15,000           0      15,000      12,829.56            .00       2,170.44   85.5% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W        1,000           0       1,000         529.00            .00         471.00   52.9% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C        6,000           0       6,000      16,901.53            .00     -10,901.53  281.7%*
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A          300           0         300          70.00            .00         230.00   23.3% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S        1,000           0       1,000         863.97            .00         136.03   86.4% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P        4,000           0       4,000       1,553.61            .00       2,446.39   38.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)             50,100           0      50,100      44,460.30            .00       5,639.70   88.7%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L       19,242           0      19,242      20,282.45            .00      -1,040.45  105.4%*
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E        4,600           0       4,600       4,424.75            .00         175.25   96.2% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W          230           0         230         176.91            .00          53.09   76.9% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          425           0         425            .00            .00         425.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C        4,784           0       4,784      10,030.00            .00      -5,246.00  209.7%*
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S           50           0          50          54.01            .00          -4.01  108.0%*
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P        1,550           0       1,550         201.58            .00       1,348.42   13.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            31,181           0      31,181      35,169.70            .00      -3,988.70  112.8%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA      175,000           0     175,000     193,262.26            .00     -18,262.26  110.4%*
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       50,893           0      50,893      29,319.85            .00      21,573.15   57.6% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       45,000           0      45,000      33,291.38            .00      11,708.62   74.0% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE            0           0           0      35,821.73            .00     -35,821.73  100.0%*
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0      26,584.47            .00     -26,584.47  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE        3,400           0       3,400       4,098.01            .00        -698.01  120.5%*
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED        5,200           0       5,200       1,510.00            .00       3,690.00   29.0% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL      105,000           0     105,000      84,247.68            .00      20,752.32   80.2% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA        5,006           0       5,006       3,357.32            .00       1,648.68   67.1% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU       16,000           0      16,000      11,930.38            .00       4,069.62   74.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1uItSBQ0Is93DyVRCOepxHKoF8bpwGPbJFo/L0X/bS3vkLZs/FwzdJ3tBres92ab&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvP8x9XCohqWckHYxJsai6be1Q%2B924eX9/JjRhZMQGL7dp4M8cXObJNRpWlMAtvt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3gQvWEmTrg/t2T32durXFIb1X/BpMh0gF8jJ/e6UR%2ByLBLjiapbnNoNyyHT/moA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gr81jW3ppAZZUeEqVPM/Sb%2BEhjm16TTUxcJ5OUShNcHQa7cOW1N2AmbRaraKz1v8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=97lWwunI6N4rAzTnKwUAb6boEEKbCQwW/iWjHGf37FLp0WlatZzB1GWZarDrSuZp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/ozawfnqlHpGjpDkbmc8yGlIhOxbHxPNKdl4F2Xa4vlYoJSh1NYKVZRGzTGctqI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uNGHxbXqm5WSxBsbj0QlcFH4aVc9m5Z5Oi836s6eHHtcsdsV1XJCEYc1fGG1Gzld&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ji8RhgkRKvZvV06rLhG16%2Bj23zt1Iv1lz/euidkKYdEy%2BM%2BlXwP7tuBEch3q9ew/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdUMY2JRqqn1DobsaImeM4xjHEn0mracHerF0FIrkAn8Sx7M3z1uRP19P3Jnm6xz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qub0VEA2J3qKzgBrutQ9IezkDVARfJvH1ulf0W5OQTK6h5n8useDmIdq1nAPFj%2BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5/JBsnzTJcZeaL13IPHsNayjWAiO/b59o8MLV2NoBW%2BQKjwHpwbygREqM%2BPx53h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhCkl8SKpWV6WWQmvzWdSod/eTInAqB7ZBtZlNHwGShmR63jKO4toTJ1L5SeHP6p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOclCvA3Wzo6gVwJq9kp6KClCn51IhSI6KMNB/ON9jnBu0EA9z2EefN8qOdQ%2B%2BuV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QTOFp3jQF5zLdTJUMf9kncJhshNZSHnC/Eg2E/%2BrE3ldiINJZGmN4LxrXfc%2B6FRE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pm7YurT7nB6W2ty6viS5J0gM%2BUdcTOHoBJMh0yNSWRotaya44HG12MZ6J26OUOgt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kgx%2BcxsvmGIf0WWSgt1lNfVrV1dfYyx2m4zD/QHupKijkU9TWMrR4Bbwbqpx20EK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccTxcLS6sObesseyFMttgE5fRQ%2BPpx5ldZBJkvjMEMG0WGgaYSgM6FoYsV8Z5GVs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGDQL39MdIXJUQ2Zh69ADDlpxfJEcFcPhov3OKto3ltJvcjqHOKVVg7YYiflLO7T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0zQZLqhzDismGIHSLm08/oNgpFY6VY9GdvJ/8V/pZo6GX%2BAB8wGHAhqYISG35RW9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lh%2B0Rkj0%2B6AVyCtWyaLUfzbpKmFfAslIVcUQWGEdPVCpMpy5k7s8PwlASAhIL2fX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZ/rHsbekdPwA9cUN9r9mJq9U7EDtTp1Tj3ouSoNhX02N6zkzERkBfzP3lOe0kU/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHqNNQwGXDv/vPRd2KFDu/E8YZOkIc2fTjaHrwlmn/bpLATXsI%2BYJU/LvdwdPFhw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2souCmmRF5yqhBJnXrTC0Kl8WsNAtSXuNPCbOeukJRcZ/Idof8jpsr2tpG%2BFfgK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jtEloyqnjB%2BW7JHdLBD0eBlFO9GhNmOSbzS5TGn05Tv%2B4OVc5Re5rDCF7BxhSNvA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNqPrfO%2BdmLsafkBkATUJHZX9nDhXKt70a7goVKVvpRuoHiWaY/4jSqJdgi16/0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMmBTgcvm7h9NQK86RPukeuusA8dnP9%2BpArP6HzBAucUxC3MRZNIATrCuUEZdc3d&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 17:08    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO       48,743           0      48,743      14,662.03            .00      34,080.97   30.1% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE        2,240           0       2,240            .00            .00       2,240.00     .0% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO        7,998           0       7,998      12,616.26            .00      -4,618.26  157.7%*
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT       60,000           0      60,000      57,685.82            .00       2,314.18   96.1% 
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL        2,000           0       2,000       2,023.70            .00         -23.70  101.2%*
602750 65700  TREATMENT PLANT EX        2,000           0       2,000       1,955.09            .00          44.91   97.8% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000       1,066.90            .00         933.10   53.3% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL      136,500           0     136,500     150,233.91            .00     -13,733.91  110.1%*
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF       24,670           0      24,670      19,549.69            .00       5,120.31   79.2% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU        3,000           0       3,000       4,869.75            .00      -1,869.75  162.3%*
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA       11,945           0      11,945      12,529.85            .00        -584.85  104.9%*
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE        1,000           0       1,000         693.32            .00         306.68   69.3% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE       21,000           0      21,000      18,767.00            .00       2,233.00   89.4% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO       27,000           0      27,000      12,454.10            .00      14,545.90   46.1% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH      106,000           0     106,000      96,273.03            .00       9,726.97   90.8% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA       13,450           0      13,450      13,668.77            .00        -218.77  101.6%*

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    875,045           0     875,045     842,472.30            .00      32,572.70   96.3%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR       33,568           0      33,568      34,660.53            .00      -1,092.53  103.3%*
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL       95,000           0      95,000      97,940.87            .00      -2,940.87  103.1%*
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR       48,728           0      48,728      49,137.42            .00        -409.42  100.8%*
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       48,896           0      48,896      14,711.68            .00      34,184.32   30.1% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        4,327           0       4,327       1,974.25            .00       2,352.75   45.6% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       43,270           0      43,270      13,009.50            .00      30,260.50   30.1% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI       16,000           0      16,000      15,433.19            .00         566.81   96.5% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU      124,575           0     124,575     148,201.89            .00     -23,626.89  119.0%*
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,869           0       1,869       2,433.00            .00        -564.00  130.2%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       29,000           0      29,000      29,366.00            .00        -366.00  101.3%*
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS       22,900           0      22,900      22,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900       3,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          500           0         500         190.00            .00         310.00   38.0% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES        7,499     137,998     145,497     145,496.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP      760,000    -137,998     622,002     622,002.54            .00           -.54  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,249,232           0   1,249,232   1,201,357.75            .00      47,874.25   96.2%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         -87,181           0     -87,181    -218,951.11            .00     131,770.11  251.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000  -2,539,659.48            .00      10,659.48
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,441,819           0   2,441,819   2,320,708.37            .00     121,110.63

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OHpujpzP4YBHU9/sTpxjRhIRXF7layMFNk0Uo9jBLSPEEhBH4FeSndhARkeNnpW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LFYRBf/lhFlIzNyMEN0FeYirtQWo4CDuT5RlfA8dWpOAWh%2B3dJfIccv7VRPux42&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/QkBpmqhyxi1g3ZH2%2BBjvG4ScBnrtcUPEUM3tw1Bwn5WNqW1GMpB0hGwvGWFgjhx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOr1XaaVMH6yAqbmApRAcF4pnjrNOhbTPf6qC2KqtmdLKQaFX7XkzU58uQp6qZVq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9AM8O2Icfa8Lw35SKyiKk4tCYPhbvAj8JKtBlWH9BGny8L/2yiajrBRVb5/%2Bd3bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzS7TKjq7meGXWWlDP3m0RAily5Az7i09rYMLGZMgT%2BEwkemYBsz01H5r%2BgdPub8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPfHCZEQkIRVo5c3dfqSeb%2Bl84drTWbRJVcD8xzA3e5gnCH79SxxdnhKMdV//UFE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9MO5hc/uwHxbmRVU%2BH6oD7FcRYK6LD4QI56/le8ibUZNihkwViLftIf2bjDheus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76aT8QRgh4EdChFWMkjPgEJP3E7c98vGT8wap0VjzdwiWmxPtN4Cd7Wyr5ZjlsmQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DqVF0UkD5/gsBQoit4/7H%2BBtlMOCXxAKim56Tk38XBrobp%2B0c7AGyM1Gt%2Bd8Xypd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4AXkivdG28EBUyt1UwbLxVj6zWSmIMDa8S7i7bVXBV7n/uMjpeBTfn/zjG88Am8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XgYFUnkspN%2BlEtnfs92XaxhbFlM8X7bl7VRR06q3IIpyi7sHkgntly%2BeSP9uRApv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TO6B913LcvDEVZ8imyOASOfDbHIgR1V5Cf55gekqEewNngVm049VEQxvhvPE17He&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Koo0aDScMF4tGTdHZTSoufvydrrr6DoKvDe4voReRPjrJEmcHoWTCX7haQvGroBj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=daPvJvwYeOKunhyZPjAJ3Q39ap91gAYNPoKQrLJ0pQFE3xdbTHeBt%2B%2BjP6qJanZF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=94qPH5RdZkP3v6%2BzJZ31h7ntWTwIwHOXxqmhcC5o4/FY8%2B4auuQJDMZSPtfZcrF2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiz3EkXv1TTyFgFKIPX3rH/O7a4Di/u554zZ0QX6frCLJyy9rORXoKtCT4Ul/5NA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G9j48EKQnFRAXUIeJzS0iOZ9PNVoV1LOAWnxIeGO3/284bajDp0BCpenL8dHXFw1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=joVd4t0LG8y3Nem81m5jYxWQLl%2BzRA4ehlhzTw8nKgW8i1yT8vXPKNHrKJ0rDjy8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSpijDXIlnEZLwZGKAoeZPDH3Z2pBndIYs5AFkk9%2B/mAqbQ6THclrZRjpxixhMcj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieSdBAE2Hg7dfGA3fclmG8lUwblBp36oLiInH5laCv1LLvY%2BAc3NA9vgoQaKvFYz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXzq0U8Yj0ongqUwpIKuFo3KXgzb66hTOcbHPfwZIcepGOMDneWiNCvdsKDUU8mJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k62N9u8eHcD4MM2q6oDGhXbbcJGrH/B8Ikod9GlvGvg811oYIzvlI681iyKK1ZDf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ApNRzppwcOMC7mvl7vYD8t79YaA1qzgiUKhdlfib2uJkpKS0fHiXDDGsU9zgThH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/KQ9pISI4mEIi6H8ZF1sclnNB9S5kTYzqNvL9GkCLv55s0nPCySvu71bi/9PnD6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUxVQfi5AOGI9sKGyIJgf/oQ/WRzSbr9lKQ/h5evfW9bZ2/PLP5ZbK1kOqZkLOBV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dl1GLYJzsnuoMH1lDrAJETaLyTXjj7KhOSLHsxldCVSUvarD3e5mksTG7XBL8JBd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pK6b0cqW9ChIW4zH8IVSy7PH2MKklT1kGWM7SC/uRHU8BTdvpXUXTinmlTEHozQB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2wxKieJ5EBuFdfNGdAvspRxNBVDwTvFqR54Pp7h6TimL1Zjqj0%2Bxm8r3JwOjDZF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDtYrs8PmbGT27%2Blyu1CfUPaoHklAmsw/IZVoK0oYYt6rdtOEfKD2tlyJrmacGs%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnyOK6EA0DG8c8abpmKfIQFHJXsAGe8OBmfEh/rGw6vaNfDd6V85gCz/Ux0tZAwH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6kSek3nuHUWptC9X9v8y6nWprM/gVSXbmxKkJGiTkjiJHY5BqLrZiX3P9XbUl8U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nkrozF/OcLNMSWQpjsLdNTdd3rsB5xeoHx2hSiONVcFuJegav44TGREaRb47dXwt&


 
 
 

07/21/2020 17:08    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |FY20 YEAR END |glytdbud

AS OF 7.21.20
 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      -87,181           0     -87,181    -218,951.11            .00     131,770.11  251.1%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending June 30, 2020
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 10,000.00                   50,000.00      (55,000.00)                   5,000.00                        

SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 40,576.88                   (3,244.79)                     37,332.09                      

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 2,701.01                     (9,073.63)                     19,343.87                     12,971.25                      

SR 2014 Police Grants (2,022.68)                    (5,150.75)                     7,690.75                       517.32                           

SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        

SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 21,767.26                   (38,205.00)                   24,499.10                     8,061.36                        

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 19,703.48                   (41,062.14)                   22,954.00                     1,595.34                        

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 2,596.91                     (2,600.00)                     (3.09)                              

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 912.02                        912.02                           

SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 32,258.25                   (4,667.25)                     25,752.00                     53,343.00                      

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 22,903.48                   (6,758.47)                     4,800.00                       20,945.01                      

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 27,812.02                   (26,302.08)                   7,618.65                       9,128.59                        

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 11,199.95                   (119.15)                        200.00                          11,280.80                      

SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     1,583.71                        

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           

SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 33,755.16                   (64,855.16)     31,100.00             -                                 

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 83,272.19                   16,500.00             (19,249.50)                   80,522.69                      

SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 404,188.01                 (592,588.01)   188,400.00           -                                 

SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant (6,051.40)                    (3,178.73)                     9,184.57                       (45.56)                            

SR 2081 (aka: 2040) Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 261,314.68                 (50,000.00)     (52,132.67)                   101,765.45                   260,947.46                    

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   -                               -                               64,718.36                      

SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal (200.05)                        (200.05)                          

SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 472,884.76                 159,784.00                   632,668.76                    

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 250,416.70                 (6,952.13)                     7,137.06                       250,601.63                    

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 47,760.34                   47,760.34                      

SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 200,305.40                    

SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 69,844.68                   (53,750.18)                   -                               16,094.50                      

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 48,947.57                   (57,673.57)                   56,780.47                     48,054.47                      

SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 

SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 54,945.00                   (21,375.00)                   33,570.00                      

SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant 12,000.00                   (14,400.00)                   1,194.94                       (1,205.06)                       

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 8,176.18                     (50,235.02)                   56,420.00                     14,361.16                      

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (9,382.42)                    (1,059.28)                     4,820.86                       (5,620.84)                       

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (85,576.84)                  (134,874.94)                 219,999.85                   (451.93)                          

SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (12,608.85)                  -                (26,319.94)                   (38,928.79)                     

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\12 JUN 20\Other Funds JUNE 2020Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending June 30, 2020
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) 336,101.74                 -                (117,279.58)                 218,822.16                    

SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 5,000.00                     (5,264.30)                     2,288.50                       2,024.20                        

SR 5023 Library Donations -                              -                (7,051.08)                     78,499.10                     71,448.02                      

SR 5500 MMA Grants -                              181.56                          181.56                           

SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund -                              115,000.00    115,000.00                    

SR 5024 Library Expansion Project - Construction -                              63,764.87      63,764.87                      

Total Special Revenue 2,438,097.53              (478,678.30)   236,000.00           (762,979.18)                 810,914.73                   2,243,354.78                 

CIP Bonds  

CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        373.48                           

CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 28,279.50                   2,669.53                       30,949.03                      

CIP Programs

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 109,782.47                 (70,860.14)                   38,922.33                      

CP 2057 Open space 6,889.64                     -                 6,889.64                        

CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 2,142.34                     2,142.34                        

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 210,939.49                 500,000.00    500,000.00           (462,879.00)                 7,256.91                       755,317.40                    

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 25,121.00                   25,121.00                      

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 266,271.62                 300,000.00           (511,281.24)                 19,127.00                     74,117.38                      

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 189,815.19                 165,850.00           (325,924.05)                 29,741.14                      

CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 44,604.65                   10,000.00             (14,284.34)                   40,320.31                      

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 24,498.02                   (5,861.15)                     18,636.87                      

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 8,057.82                     (2,895.00)                     5,162.82                        

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 39,413.15                   25,000.00             (39,183.39)                   25,229.76                      

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 34,419.84                   95,000.00             (65,762.35)                   63,657.49                      

CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          -                        -                               10.13                             

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 215,095.61                 -                        (93,313.11)                   121,782.50                    

CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace 20,845.45                   (20,845.45)                   -                                 

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 16.90                          40,000.00             (2,166.85)                     37,850.05                      

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 33,395.86                   (24,850.00)                   8,545.86                        

CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 57,461.88                   (53,866.36)                   3,595.52                        

CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 60,082.00                   15,000.00             (16,044.70)                   59,037.30                      

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 162,641.94                 57,667.00             (50,572.10)                   169,736.84                    

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) 318.84                        318.84                           

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 22,731.16                   (9,842.66)                     12,888.50                      

CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 48,947.37                   40,000.00      (65,937.14)                   23,010.23                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\12 JUN 20\Other Funds JUNE 2020Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending June 30, 2020
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion (30,207.85)                  400,000.00           (142,573.57)                 227,218.58                    

CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion (96,830.00)                  240,000.00           (102,406.42)                 40,763.58                      

Total Capital Projects 1,485,137.50              540,000.00    1,848,517.00        (2,081,349.02)              29,053.44                     1,821,358.92                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,923,235.03              61,321.70      2,084,517.00        (2,844,328.20)              839,968.17                   4,064,713.70                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      

PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   27,275.44                      

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 18,514.65                   (22,353.25)                   20,000.00                     16,161.40                      

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     9,228.16                        

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 8,144.27                     (2,237.02)                     3,438.00                       9,345.25                        

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 2,418.26                     (7,000.00)                     9,409.12                       4,827.38                        

PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 124,182.06                 -                -                        (31,590.27)                   32,847.12                     125,438.91                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        

ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 755,020.46                 (161,186.40)                 46,800.00                     640,634.06                    

ER 2901 Sewer Betterment 188,683.05                 (43,720.50)                   (5,100.00)                      139,862.55                    

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,997.86                     2,997.86                        

ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 92,882.50                   (47,159.70)                   45,722.80                      

ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 325,127.62                 (23,488.45)                   301,639.17                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,364,711.49              -                -                        (275,555.05)                 41,700.00                     1,130,856.44                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,412,128.58              61,321.70      2,084,517.00        (3,151,473.52)              914,515.29                   5,321,009.05                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\12 JUN 20\Other Funds JUNE 2020Other Funds (2)



1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 

November 13, 2019 

Town Hall – Council Chambers. 

      

1. Call to Order 1 

2. Introductory 2 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 3 

4.         Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials 4 

Councilor Denault and Councilor Pelletier were sworn in for their new terms. 5 

5. Roll Call 6 

Councilors present: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth 7 
Lemont, Cyrus Clark, Vice Chair Matt Brock, and Chair Judith Spiller. 8 

6. The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Chairperson for the ensuing year. 9 

Councilor Pelletier moved to nominate Judith Spiller for Council Chair, seconded by Vice 10 
Chair Brock. 11 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 12 

7.         The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Vice-Chair for the ensuing year. 13 

Councilor Lemont moved to nominate Matt Brock for Council Vice Chair, seconded by 14 
Councilor Denault. 15 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 16 

8. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 17 

Chair Spiller cast one vote in favor of adoption. 18 

9. Town Manager’s Report 19 

The Town Manager reported on: Tanker truck roll over, election, reverse alert system, 20 
annual goals quarterly report, quarterly financial report, vacation and November 25 21 
meeting. 22 

10. Acceptance of Previous Minutes - None 23 

11. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 24 

John Perry spoke regarding his qualifications and the reason he wanted to be on the 25 
Planning Board. 26 



2 | P a g e  
 

Robert Gray spoke regarding his qualifications and the reason he wanted to be on the 27 
Planning Board. 28 

Councilor Thomson moved to postpone the decision until the 3rd applicant whom wasn’t 29 
present at the Council meeting is interviewed, seconded by Councilor Clark. 30 

Motion Failed – Councilor Denault, Councilor Lemont, Councilor Clark, Councilor 31 
Pelletier, Vice Chair Brock, and Chair Spiller voted no. 32 

Councilor Thomson voted yes. 33 

Councilor Denault moved to nominate John Perry to the Planning Board, seconded by 34 
Councilor Thomson. 35 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 36 

12. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 37 
consultants or requested offices.  - None 38 

13. PUBLIC HEARINGS 39 

a.  (110119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 4 – 40 
Library Advisory Committee. 41 

The Town Manager gave an overview on Title 4 – Library Advisory Committee. 42 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 43 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 44 

14.      DISCUSSION 45 

  a.   Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 46 

Rachel Dennis, 11 Colonial Road Kittery, ME - Ms. Dennis expressed her concerns 47 
about no one adopting the ALA policies freedom to read. 48 

The Town Manager addressed the concerns of Ms. Dennis. 49 

b.   Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 50 

c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 51 

15.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 52 

16. NEW BUSINESS 53 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 54 

(110119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept donations in the amount of 55 
$750.00 from the following donors to be deposited in the Thresher Memorial Fund. 56 

• Dennis Crowley 57 

• Harry Rodgers 58 

• John Joyal 59 



3 | P a g e  
 

• David Stevenson 60 

• Scott Dennett 61 

• Northeast Credit Union 62 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 63 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 64 

b.  (110119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 65 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 66 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 67 

c.  (110119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss Council Rules for the ensuing 68 
year. 69 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault. 70 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 71 

d. (110119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss appointment of Council Title 72 
members to on-going Council Committees. 73 

Moved by Councilor Denault to accept the Town Council standing, ADHOC, and 74 
Committee list as written, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 75 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 76 

e. (110119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing December 77 
9th on Title 10 – Pepperrell Road. 78 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 79 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 80 

f.  (110119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on 81 
December 9th on Title 10 - Badgers Island Parking. 82 

Moved Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 83 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 84 

g.  (110119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to Review and Approve communications 85 
with the Town of York regarding the border. 86 

The Town Manager gave an overview of the communications with the Town of York 87 
regarding the Kittery and York border. 88 

Councilor Pelletier gave a summary of the letter he had written in response to the 89 
communication from the Town of York. 90 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 91 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 92 



4 | P a g e  
 

h.  (110119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to close 93 
departments with the exception of essential personnel, the day after Thanksgiving, 94 
November 29, 2019, with the understanding that employees will use their personal 95 
accumulated time. 96 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 97 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 98 

i.  (110119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License                                    99 
application from the Loyal Order of Moose #444 76 US Route 1 Bypass, Kittery. 100 

            Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 101 

            Motion Carried 7-0-0 102 

j.  (110119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Special 103 
Amusement Permit for the Loyal Order of Moose #444 76 US Route 1 Bypass Kittery. 104 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 105 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 106 

k.  (110119-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Bob Guay to the Kittery                      107 
Community Center Board of Directors for a term of three years to expire 12-31- 2022. 108 

Moved by Chair Spiller, seconded by Councilor Thomson. 109 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 110 

l.  (110119-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Karen Estee as acting town 111 
Manager the week of November 18th, as Town Manager will be on vacation. 112 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 113 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 114 

17. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 115 

Councilor Denault thanked everyone for coming out to vote, congratulated Councilor 116 
Pelletier, he spoke of the election signage being kept at a minimum, he stated the Town 117 
of Eliot voted marijuana in, and voted no on chloramines. Councilor Denault reminded 118 
the Council he received concerns and thanks at the polls about waiting for 11 years on 119 
sidewalks for Route 103, and 35 years at Shapleigh. Councilor Denault also spoke about 120 
pot holes on Badgers Island, asked for an update on LED street lights, and spoke briefly 121 
about a candidate for the Port Authority, Jack True, having some difficulties scheduling 122 
an interview. 123 

Councilor Thomson spoke about the new siding at the original solid waste facility, the 124 
MMA Workshop on short term rentals, asked Chair Spiller to get a Council consensus on 125 
the 4-hour parking experiment on Walker Street, and offered gratitude to Kittery Water 126 
District Board of Trustee Members, Bob Wyman and Roger Raymond, for their many 127 
years of service. 128 



5 | P a g e  
 

Councilor Lemont congratulated Chair Spiller and Vice Chair Brock on their re-elected 129 
positions on the Council, and also spoke about the Triap Academy girls’ soccer team 130 
winning the State Title. Councilor Lemont also spoke about Council reinstating the 131 
Marijuana Working Group. 132 

Vice Chair Brock expressed concern about not being able to vote in the Kittery Water 133 
District election. Vice Chair Brock also spoke of the businesses in the area of 134 
Government Street being happy with the newly paved street, but not with speeding. 135 

Chair Spiller stated there were 12 to 15 lobster traps still at Fort Foster and spoke about 136 
options for removing them. 137 

18.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 138 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 139 

Chair Spiller spoke about giving recognition to the Traip Academy girls’ soccer team at a 140 
Council meeting.  Chair Spiller also gave an update on the Climate Adaptation 141 
Committee. 142 

b. Committee Reports - None 143 

19.  EXECUTIVE SESSION - None 144 

20.   ADJOURNMENT 145 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 146 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 147 

 

 Submitted by Kim Tackett 

 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website.    

  

         

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

             

Kittery Town Council UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

November 25, 2019 

Regular Meeting 

Town Hall – Council Chambers 

      

      

1. Call to Order 1 

2. Introductory 2 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 3 

4.         Roll Call 4 

Councilors present: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth 5 
Lemont, Cyrus Clark, Vice Chair Matt Brock, and Chair Judith Spiller. 6 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 7 

Change item 13.c.  New Business to 9. c. All items involving the town attorney, town 8 
engineers, town employees or other town consultants or requested offices.  9 

Removed items e. and f. of New Business, related to Parks Commission positions from 10 
agenda due to lack of information.  11 

 Chair Spiller cast one vote for the agenda as amended. 

6. Town Manager’s Report - None 12 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes - None 13 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - None 14 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  15 

consultants or requested offices.  16 

a.  (110219-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to present a Citation to the Traip                              17 
Academy Girls Soccer Team for winning the State Championship.  18 

Moved by Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Councilor Thomson. 19 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 20 

Chair Spiller and Councilor Lemont presented the Citation to the Traip                              21 
Academy Girls Soccer Team for winning the State Championship. 22 

b. (110219-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation regarding the 23 
Kittery Community Center Strategic Plan. 24 



2 | P a g e  
 

Chair of the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors, Kristi Mathieson presented the 25 
Kittery Community Center Strategic Plan.   26 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault. 27 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 28 

c.  (110219-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a report on the Cole                                 29 
Street Affordable Housing Viability Project.  30 

The Town Manager gave an overview of the Cole Street Affordable Housing Viability 31 
Project. 32 

Vice Chair Brock discussed the goals of the Housing Working group. 33 

Emily Flinkstrom, Director of Fair Tide spoke about the affordable housing, low income 34 
housing tax credit, and Lytech project application.  35 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 

 Motion Carried 7-0-0 

10.       PUBLIC HEARINGS - None      36 

11. DISCUSSION 37 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  38 

George Dow, 1 Bartlett Road, Kittery – Mr. Dow spoke about the need for affordable 39 
housing and he asked the Council to keep pursuing their efforts in finding locations for 40 
affordable housing.  41 

            Ryan Pope the treasurer at Fair Tide spoke in support of affordable housing in Kittery. 42 

Julia O’Connell, 9 Busdick Drive, Kittery - Ms. O’Connell asked if Town owned property 43 
was being considered for affordable housing. 44 

b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 45 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments 46 

Chair Spiller commented that the Council was in support and was committed to 

affordable housing. She stated that a lot of town owned properties were too small with 

the exception of Cole Street, and Walker Street. 

Vice Chair Brock stated the Housing Working group and the Council was committed to 

affordable housing, but there would be obstacles to overcome. 

12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None  

13. NEW BUSINESS 47 

             a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 48 



3 | P a g e  
 

(110219-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the amount of                      49 
$115.00 from Justin Kelcourse to be deposited into the Eyes of The World Fund Raising 50 
Program.  51 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 52 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 53 

b.  (110219-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 54 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 55 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 56 

c.  (110219-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Susan Goodman to the                           57 
Taylor Building Committee. 58 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault. 59 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 60 

d.  (110219-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License 61 
application from the Blue Mermaid 10 Shapleigh Road, Kittery. 62 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 63 

Councilor Denault spoke about Comcast raising rates. He also recognized individuals 64 
that have passed including: Dr Stanley, and Neil Adams. 65 

Councilor Pelletier commented about affordable housing and what market that would be 66 
for. 67 

Councilor Thomson spoke about short term rentals, the CIP Committee beginning their 68 
process of FY21, and mentioned the LED Streetlight Project being completed. 69 

Chair Spiller spoke to a letter from Comcast about a low-income option for internet     70 
service. Chair Spiller also stated that the Kittery Holiday Parade was scheduled for 71 
December 7, 2019 at 3 pm. 72 

15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 73 

a. Communications from the Chairperson - None 74 

b. Committee Reports  75 

16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION - None 76 

17.   ADJOURNMENT 77 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 78 

 Motion Carried 7-0-0 79 



4 | P a g e  
 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

 

 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 

every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 

intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a summary of the discussion 

and actions that took place. For complete details, please refer to the video of the meeting on the 

Town of Kittery website.      

        

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

     Kittery Town Council UNAPPROVED Minutes 

December 9, 2019 

Regular Meeting 

Town Hall - Council Chambers 

 

 

1.        Call to Order 1 

2.         Introductory 2 

3.         Pledge of Allegiance 3 

4.         Roll Call   4 

Councilors present: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth 5 
Lemont, Cyrus Clark, Chair Judith Spiller. Councilors absent: Vice Chair Matt Brock. 6 

5.         Agenda Amendment and Adoption 7 

Adopted Item h. under New Business - Renewal Victualers application Maine Beer Café. 8 

Replaced 7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes with 8. Audit Presentation  9 

Amended items under New business d. & e. 10 

Moved Executive Session to 15., and moved Committees and other reports to 16. 11 

Chair Spiller cast one vote for agenda adoption and amendments.  12 

6.        Town Manager’s Report 13 

The Town Manager reported on:  2020 calendar goals for Council and Manager, TIF 14 
overview, Legion Pond, banners, Martin Road speeding, and holiday hours. 15 

Upcoming Dates: Holiday Toy Drive/w Kittery Police and Fire – December 14, 9AM – 16 
11AM, Kate’s Bakery, Breakfast with Santa – December 21, 8:30AM, Kittery Community 17 
Center, Dog License Renewal Deadline – January 31, Town Hall, and Town Hall Closes 18 
at 1PM – December 24 and December 31. 19 

7. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  20 

consultants or requested offices. 21 

a.  (120119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive the Audit Presentation. 22 

Christina Howell from RHR Smith & Company, certified public accountants presented 23 
the Audit Presentation. 24 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 25 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 26 



2 | P a g e  
 

8.         Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 27 

a. (120119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to interview the following Planning                           28 
Boards Members for reappointment for all terms to expire 12/31/2022. The applicants                 29 
are as follows.  30 

• Stephen Bellantone 31 

• Ronald Ledgett 32 

• Drew Fitch  33 

 Interviews for Mr. Bellantone and Mr. Fitch were postponed until the January meeting. 34 

Mr. Ledgett spoke about being a member on the Planning Board. 35 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 36 

Councilor Pelletier, Councilor Thomson, Councilor Clark, Councilor Lemont, and Chair 37 
Spiller voted yes. 38 

 Councilor Denault voted no.  39 

  Motion Carried, 5 were in favor, 1 opposed.   40 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 41 

a. (120119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 10 – 42 
Badger’s Island Parking. 43 

 Chair Spiller read a letter from Cynthia Otton, 7 Woodlawn Avenue, Kittery. 44 

 The Town Manager gave an overview of the purposed title revision. 45 

  Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 46 

  Motion Carried 6-0-0 47 

b.  (120119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 10 – 48 
Pepperrell Road.  49 

  The Town Manager gave an overview of proposed title 10 revision. 50 

Kelly Philbrook, 8 Pepperrell Terrace, Kittery - Ms. Philbrook asked for the Councilor’s              51 
support on Title 10 – Pepperrell Road. 52 

   Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault. 53 

   Motion Carried 6-0-0  54 

10.  DISCUSSION 55 

 a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 56 

George Dow, 1 Bartlett Road Kittery – Mr. Dow asked if the Council spoke with the Chair 57 
of the Boards and Committees prior to reappointing a member. 58 



3 | P a g e  
 

b   Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 59 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments 60 

Chair Spiller stated she was notified from the Planning Board Chair that the reappointed 61 
members were excellent. 62 

11.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 63 

12. NEW BUSINESS 64 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition - None 65 

b. (120119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 66 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 67 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 68 

c.   (120119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Council representatives                             69 
to meet with the Chairs of the respective Boards and Commissions to interview and re-70 
appoint the following for terms to expire 12/31/2022.  71 

 • David Wrocklage – Parks Commission Expires  72 

 • Kristi Mathieson – KCC Board of Directors Expires  73 

 • Steven Workman – KCC Board of Directors Expires  74 

 • George Dow – Economic Development Committee Expires  75 

 • Stephen Kosacz – Economic Development Committee Expires 76 

 • Stephen Hall – Climate Adaptation Committee Expires  77 

 • A. David Mann – Board of Trustees of Trust Funds Expires  78 

 • Mary Thron – Board of Assessment Review  79 

 • Dan O’Reilly – Shellfish Conservation Committee   80 

   • Jeffrey Clifford – Capital Improvement Program  81 

    Moved by Councilor Thomson for approval, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 82 

Moved by Councilor Denault to split the question, seconded by Councilor Pelletier for 83 
discussion. 84 

Councilor Denault thought each reappointment member should be voted in separately.  85 

Councilor Denault withdrew his motion to split the question, Councilor Pelletier 86 
withdrew as well. 87 

Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth Lemont, Cyrus Clark, and Chair Judith 88 
Spiller voted yes. 89 

   Councilor Denault voted no. 90 



4 | P a g e  
 

   Motion Carried, 5 were in favor, 1 opposed. 91 

d.  (120119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to change the appointment of Page 92 
Mead from Full Member of the Parks Commission to Associate Member of the Parks 93 
Commission for a term to expire 12/31/2022.   94 

   Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 95 

   Motion Carried 6-0-0                          96 

e.  (120119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves change the appointment of George 97 
Dow from Associate Member of the Parks Commission to a Full Member of the Parks 98 
Commission for a term to expire 12/31/2020. 99 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 100 

Motion Carried 6-0-0                          101 

f.  (120119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal liquor license                          102 
application for Robert’s Maine Grill located at 326 US Route 1 Kittery.  103 

   Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 104 

    Motion Carried 6-0-0                     105 

g.  (120119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Council member to                                    106 
interview Alan Johnston for the Kittery Port Authority.   107 

Chair Spiller moved to select Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Thomson. 108 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 109 

h. The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a Renewal Victualer’s   110 
License application from Maine Beer Cafe located at 439 US Rte. 1 Kittery, Maine. 111 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 112 

Chair Spiller, Councilor Thomson, Councilor Pelletier, and Councilor Denault voted to 113 
approve. 114 

 Councilor Lemont voted to sustain.  115 

   Motion Carried 4 voted to approve, 1 sustained.                       116 

14.       COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 117 

Councilor Thomson asked the Town Manager if Maine DOT were going to revisit the 118 
speed situation on State Road, when they come for a workshop on September 9, 2019. 119 
Councilor Thomson asked if that had been done, or if it had been scheduled. 120 

The Town Manager stated she had been following up Maine DOT. 121 

Councilor Thomson wanted to thank the Department of Public Works for the excellent 122 
job they had done on the last snow storm. 123 

15.       EXECUTIVE SESSION –  124 



5 | P a g e  
 

 The Town Council went into Executive session at 6:56 P.M. 125 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault. 126 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0 127 

a. (120119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to go into Executive Session with the 128 
Town Manager and members of the Board of Appeals in  accordance with 1 M.R.S. §405 129 
(6) (A) to discuss or consider complaints regarding appointees, where public discussion 130 
could be reasonably  expected to cause damage to an individual’s reputation or right to 131 
privacy.             132 

Moved by Councilor Thomson to come out of Executive session at 7:39 P.M., seconded 133 
by Councilor Denault.  134 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 135 

    16. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 136 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  137 

Chair Spiller wished everyone Happy Holidays. 138 

b. Committee Reports - None 139 

17.   ADJOURNMENT 140 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 141 

Motion Carried 6-0-0   142 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website.                          

   

         

 

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council UNAPPROVED Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

Requested by Chairperson Spiller 

Special Meeting Agenda 

Town Hall - Council Chambers 

 

1. Call to Order 1 

2. Introductory 2 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 3 

4. Roll Call 4 

Councilors present: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth Lemont, 5 
Cyrus Clark, Vice Chair Matt Brock, Chair Judith Spiller. 6 

5. Discussion  7 

a. Discussion by members of the public (only pertaining to items # 6 and #7 below and three 8 
minutes per person) - None 9 

b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor - None 10 

c. Chairperson's response to public comments – None 11 

6. OLD BUSINESS 12 

a. (120219-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to interview and re-appoint the following 13 
members of the Planning Board for a 3-year term to expire 12/31/2022. 14 

• Stephen Bellantone  15 

• Drew Fitch  16 

Mr Bellantone spoke about being a member on the Planning Board. Mr. Fitch spoke about being 17 
a member of the Planning Board. 18 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 19 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 20 

7. NEW BUSINESS 21 

a. (120219-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Council Representative to meet with 22 
the Chair of the Conservation Commission to interview and re-appoint Stephen Hall for a term to 23 
expire on 12/31/2022. 24 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 25 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 26 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 27 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 28 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 29 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are 

not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a summary of the 

discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please refer to the video of the 

meeting on the Town of Kittery website.  



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: July 13, 2020 

UPDATE: July 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 10 – Walker and Wentworth Street Parking 

Council Sponsor:  Councilor Jeff Thomson 

 
 
PROPOSED TITLE 10 REVISION 
The Council requested further amendments to Title 10 to make all parking on Walker and Wentworth 2-
hour parking; thereby eliminating four-hour parking on these streets. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Proposed Title 10 – Walker Wentworth Parking 
- Map of Impacted Area 
- Draft Title 10 Walker Wentworth Parking Enactment 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 
TITLE 10 

WALKER/WENTWORTH PARKING 
 
AMEND Title 10 to make 2-hour parking only on the west side of Wentworth Street as follows: 1 

§ 10.3.1.1 Prohibited at all times. 2 
Wentworth Street, east side, between its two points of intersection with Traip Avenue 3 

Wentworth Street, east side, from the north corner of the Sugrue Block to the south entrance of Traip 4 
Avenueits intersection with Walker Street to its intersection with Whipple Road. 5 

§ 10.3.1.5 Four-hour maximum parking.  6 
A. Four-hour parking is permitted from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted Sundays 7 

and holidays) in the following locations except as may be prohibited in § 10.3.1.1: 8 

Wentworth Street, west side from its intersection with Central Avenue to its intersection with Whipple Road 9 

§ 10.3.1.6 Time period restrictions.  10 

D. Two-hour parking will be permitted from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted on 11 
Sundays and holidays), in the following locations except as may be prohibited in § 10.3.1.1:  12 

(5) Wentworth Street, west side, from beginning 90 feet north of its intersection with Walker Street to its 13 
intersection with Central Avenue Love Lane.  14 

AMEND 10.3 to make 2-hour parking only on Walker Street as follows: 15 

§ 10.3.1.5 Four-hour maximum parking.  16 
A. Four-hour parking is permitted from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted Sundays 17 

and holidays) in the following locations except as may be prohibited in § 10.3.1.1: 18 

Walker Street, south side 314 feet east of its intersection with U.S. Highway No. 1, and 460 feet east of its 19 
intersection with U.S. Highway No. 1, to its intersection with Otis Avenue. 20 

§ 10.3.1.6 Time period restrictions.  21 

D. Two-hour parking will be permitted from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (unrestricted parking is permitted on 22 
Sundays and holidays), in the following locations except as may be prohibited in § 10.3.1.1:  23 

(3) Walker Street, south side, beginning 57 feet west of Wentworth Street, in a westerly direction to 314 feet 24 
east of its intersection with Main StreetU.S. Highway No. 1. 25 

4) Walker Street, north side, beginning 55 feet west of Wentworth Street, in a westerly direction to 460 feet 26 
east of its intersection with Main StreetU.S. Highway No. 1. 27 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 10 

WALKER STREET AND WENTWORTH STREET 

 

DRAFT:  July 27, 2020 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to improve traffic safety and customer access to businesses and 10 
public spaces in the Foreside through parking regulations; 11 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 12 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 10 13 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 14 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 15 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 16 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 17 

passed by a vote of _______. 18 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 19 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 20 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 21 



W
en

tw
or

th
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 4
-h

ou
r p

ar
ki

ng
 to

 2
-h

ou
r p

ar
ki

ng
. 

Le
ge

nd
   

 

40
0 

ft

N

➤➤

N

kamaral
Line

kamaral
Line



W
al

ke
r 

P
ar

ki
ng

 
C

ha
ng

e 
fro

m
 4

-h
ou

r p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 2

-h
ou

r p
ar

ki
ng

. 

Le
ge

nd
 

20
0 

ft

N

➤➤

N

kamaral
Line

kamaral
Line



























 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: March 9, 2020 

UPDATED: June 8, 2020, June 22, 2020, July 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 5 – Short Term Rental 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
OVERVIEW 
Short Term Rental regulation has been listed on the Town Council’s and Planning Board’s objectives lists 
for a number of years.  The Accessory Dwelling Unit ordinance amendments recently approved put the 
Short-Term Rental (STR) effort on a critical path. 
 
The proposed ordinance focuses on tracking and monitoring STRs in town, rather than restricting them.  
It is not conceived as a land-use regulation, rather a licensing requirement.  For this reason, the proposal is 
to amend Title 5 rather than Title 16. 
 
By adopting this ordinance, the Town will be more informed about where and how many STRs exist. It 
also provides a mechanism to address quality of life issues that arise as these business operations take 
place in primarily residential neighborhoods.   
 
PROCESS 
The STR ordinance was developed utilizing examples from municipalities in Maine and New Hampshire 
and the Town’s own existing licensing code.  The proposed ordinance has been reviewed by the Kittery 
Land Issues Committee, Code Enforcement, and our public safety departments.  It has also been the 
subject of two workshops with the Town Council and Planning Board. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCE 
The STR ordinance was developed to allow short term rental operations in residential dwelling units with 
the goal of protecting the quality of life of the surrounding residential neighborhood from unreasonable or 
unsafe intrusions and nuisances inappropriate to a residential setting.   
 
The ordinance applies to any residential dwelling unit, or portion thereof used for a rental period of less 
than 30 consecutive days.  Rentals that exceed thirty consecutive days, hotels, motels, boarding houses, 
and other types of commercial-lodging operations are exempted. 
 
The ordinance requires property owners to license their short-term rental annually.  This will allow the 
Town to record and track how many short-term rentals are in Kittery.  The Town staff will utilize existing 
analytic technology to determine if there are unlicensed STR units advertised and follow-up with notice 
and possible enforcement. 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL MARCH 9, 2020 
UPDATED: JUNE 8, 2020, JUNE 22, 2020, JULY 27, 2020     

2 

The ordinance has generally low-threshold standards for the license including having an emergency 
contact on file, providing adequate parking for guests, and ensuring homes and/or rooms are not being 
overcrowded to a level that is unsafe.   

The occupancy limit has been set to two guests per bedroom to address concerns of unsafe overcrowding.  
A higher occupancy limit can be obtained, upon application to the Town, and inspection and approval of 
the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief. 

A license can be denied (or denied renewal), suspended or revoked if there are three or more substantiated 
complaints of criminal or ordinance violations associated with the property. This provides some recourse 
to address the concern of noise, disturbing the neighborhood peace, parking intrusions and other issues 
that may occur from STR units.   

The overall intent is to be as permissive as possible with STRs while providing some level of recourse if 
STRs are a disproportionate cause of disturbance in a neighborhood.  

UPDATES 
The language has been edited for grammar, and clarity of language.  A section addressing appeals of the 
Code Enforcement Officer has been added. 

Additional changes were made during the Council workshop on July 20.  

The new category of “owner occupied” has been added to differentiate the annual license fee.  Owner 
occupied STR license fees will be $50 annually, non-owner-occupied STR license fees will be $100 
annually.   

The “owner occupied” definition is consistent with the State of Maine’s definition of “resident” for 
income tax purposes, and will be proven by appropriate documentation.  There is no intent in this 
ordinance for the Town to investigate or verify whether the licensee is in fact domiciling at the location at 
any given time. 

A limit on the number of licenses was also incorporated into the revised draft.  The ordinance would 
require all existing operating STRs to obtain a license no later than December 31, 2020.  Total number of 
licenses issued, as of that date, will serve as the baseline for the cap going forward. 

The occupancy limit has been revised to be “adults” rather than “guests” to provide more flexibility for 
visiting families with children. 

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Add Title 5 Short Term Rentals as proposed. 

ATTACHMENTS 
- Title 5 – Short Term Rental Ordinance
- Draft Title 5 – Short Term Rental Enactment



  DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

1 
 

ADD 5.12 SHORT TERM RENTAL as follows: 

§5.12.1 Purpose 1 
The use and intent of these regulations is to ensure that any home-based short-term rental 2 
business operates in a manner that respects the neighborhood in which it is situated.  The 3 
regulations allow short term rental operations in residential dwelling units with the intent of 4 
protecting the quality of life of the surrounding residential neighborhood from unreasonable or 5 
unsafe intrusions and nuisances inappropriate to a residential setting.   6 
 7 
§5.12.2 Definitions 8 
Owner means a person who is the owner of record of real property as documented by deed or 9 
other document evidencing ownership recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. 10 

Owner Occupied means the owner is domiciled at the property for no less than 183 days in a tax 11 
year, as documented by a State of Maine Income Tax Return or other document evidencing 12 
owner occupancy. 13 

Short-term rental means the use, control, management or operation of a dwelling unit or 14 
accessory dwelling unit, in whole or in part for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for 15 
periods of fewer than 30 consecutive days; for compensation, directly or indirectly. 16 

§ 5.12.3 Applicability 17 
A. This Chapter applies to any residential dwelling unit, room within a dwelling unit, or 18 

accessory dwelling unit that is rented, in whole or in part, for a period of less than thirty 19 
consecutive days, for compensation, directly or indirectly. 20 

B. Exclusions. Excluded from this chapter are: 21 
(1) Dwelling units used, in whole or in part, for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for 22 

periods 30 consecutive days or more. 23 
(2) Lodging establishments such as hotels, motels, bed and breakfasts, inns, boarding or 24 

rooming houses, or temporary housing.  25 

C. Nothing contained in this Chapter supersedes any condominium, homeowner, or restrictive 26 
deed covenants that apply to the dwelling unit. 27 

§ 5.12.4 License Required 28 
A. No person may advertise or operate a short-term rental unit without a license issued by the 29 
Code Enforcement Officer.  Short-term rental units in operation prior to the adoption of this 30 
ordinance must be licensed no later than December 31, 2020. 31 

B. Non-refundable fees for the license are set forth in Appendix A. 32 

C. Short-term rental licenses must be renewed on an annual basis.  Each license issued under 33 
this chapter expires one year from issuance. 34 

D. Each licensee will receive a certificate issued by the Code Enforcement Officer stating the 35 
license number, valid license period, occupancy limit for the unit, the name and emergency 36 



  DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

2 
 

contact information of the operator of the short-term rental unit, and the name and contact 37 
information of the property owner if different than the operator. 38 

E. A license is not transferrable to any other person, or from location to location, and is valid 39 
only at the location and for the person designated.  Any change in ownership of the dwelling unit 40 
will require a new license. 41 

§ 5.12.5 License Limits 42 
A The baseline number of short-term rental licenses available for issuance will be equal to the 43 
total number of licensed short-term rental units as of December 31, 2020 in accordance with 44 
§5.12.4(A).  45 

B. The number of licenses issued in calendar year 2021 may not exceed the starting number as 46 
determined by 5.12.5(A) plus 8%. 47 

C. The number of licenses issued in calendar year 2022 may not exceed the total number of valid 48 
licenses as of December 31, 2021 plus 8%.  49 

D. No later than September 30, 2022, the Kittery Town Council will receive a report from the 50 
Town Manager, regarding the total number of licenses issued and the status of implementation 51 
and compliance with the ordinance, to determine if the total number of available licenses for 52 
issuance per year should adjusted for the ensuing calendar year.  53 

E. If a license is cancelled by the license holder or denied or revoked in accordance with §5.12.8, 54 
it will become an available license for issuance in the calendar year it is cancelled, denied or 55 
revoked.  56 

F. Owners will have the right to renew their license each year, unless the license is otherwise 57 
denied, revoked or suspended in accordance with §5.12.8. 58 

§ 5.12.6 Standards 59 
A. Owner: Only the owner of the property can apply for the dwelling unit to be used for short-60 

term rental. 61 

B. Occupancy limits.  62 

(1) No more than one short-term rental contract is allowed per dwelling unit at any one 63 
time.   64 

(2) No more than two adults per bedroom are allowed, unless otherwise approved by the 65 
Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief or their respective designees.  Increased 66 
occupancy limits may be granted upon application to the Code Enforcement Officer 67 
and inspection of the dwelling unit. 68 

F. Property Taxes Current. No property may be licensed for short-term rental if the property  is 69 
subject to an existing foreclosure or lien from the Town for non-payment of taxes.  70 

G. Emergency Contact. The owner must provide emergency contact information or identify a 71 
person who will serve as an agent or representative for emergency contact purposes.  The 72 



  DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

3 
 

emergency contact person must be able to respond within sixty minutes or less to complaints 73 
regarding the condition, safety or operation of the dwelling unit as a short-term rental, or the 74 
conduct of guests, and take remedial action to resolve such complaints.  The owner must 75 
notify the Town and provide updated contact information if the contact person or information 76 
changes. 77 

H. License number. Licenses will be issued with a unique license number.  The license number 78 
must be displayed within the dwelling unit and in all advertising for the short-term rental of 79 
the dwelling unit. 80 

I. Parking.  81 

(1) The owner must provide sufficient on-site parking to serve the residential dwelling unit(s) 82 
and the short-term rental unit(s) on the property.  The total number of on-site parking spaces 83 
will be the calculated as the number of spaces required for the dwelling unit per Chapter 84 
16.8.9.4 plus one parking space for each short-term rental unit on the property.       85 

(2) Required on-site parking may be satisfied at off-site locations, provided such parking is 86 
on other property owned by the applicant or is under the terms of a contractual agreement 87 
that will ensure such parking remains available for the uses served. Applicant must present 88 
evidence of a parking location and a contractual agreement indicating the availability of the 89 
parking to the Code Enforcement Officer for review and approval prior to issuance of a 90 
license.  91 

§ 5.12.7 Complaints 92 
Complaints of criminal or ordinance violations associated with the operation of short-term 93 
rentals brought to the attention of the Code Enforcement Officer or Police Department will be 94 
logged and investigated.    95 
 96 
§ 5.12.8 Denial, Suspension, or Revocation of License 97 
A. Denial. The Code Enforcement Officer may deny a license or license renewal upon failure of 98 

the applicant to meet all of the requirements of this Chapter, or for three or more 99 
substantiated criminal or ordinance violations associated with the property within the prior 100 
twelve months.   101 

B. Suspension or revocation. The Code Enforcement Officer may suspend or revoke a license 102 
for violation of any provisions of this Chapter, or for three or more substantiated criminal or 103 
ordinance violations associated with the property within a twelve-month period.   104 

a. A license may be suspended for no longer than six months, during which time the 105 
dwelling unit may not be used as a short-term rental. 106 

b. A license may be revoked and cannot be reissued for twelve months.  The Code 107 
Enforcement Officer may authorize the reissuance of a license if they find sufficient 108 
corrective action has been taken to prevent violations in the future. 109 



  DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

4 
 

§ 5.12.9 Appeal 110 
A Code Enforcement Officer decision on denial, suspension, or revocation of a license may be 111 
appealed to the Board of Appeals as provided in §16.6.4A. 112 

§ 5.12.10 Violations 113 
A. Any violation of this Chapter will be assessed a penalty of $250.  Each day any violation of 114 

this Chapter continues constitutes a separate offense.   115 
 

AMEND Appendix A as follows: 116 
Chapter 5.12 SHORT TERM RENTAL 117 
Owner Occupied        $50/annually 118 
Non-Owner Occupied –        $100/annually 119 
Increased occupancy limit application     $100/one time 120 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  
SHORT TERM RENTALS 

DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers 6 
that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council seeks to ensure short-term renal businesses operate in a 10 
manner that respects the residential neighborhoods in which they are situated; and 11 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council seeks to protect the quality of life of the surrounding 12 
residential neighborhoods from unreasonable or unsafe intrusions and nuisances inappropriate 13 
to a residential setting; 14 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 15 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF 16 
TITLE 5.12 SHORT TERM RENTALS, OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 17 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 18 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 19 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 20 

passed by a vote of _______. 21 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 22 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 23 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 24 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

Meeting Date: July 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: TIF District 3 – District Program Amendment 

Council Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
Kittery adopted the Tax Increment Financing District #3 at the end of 2010 with the expressed purpose 
of broadening the tax base, and attracting business development in the designated TIF district.  When the 
Town adopted the TIF District Program it expressly required that 100% of the “tax increment” be 
diverted to the TIF fund, leaving only the taxes generated from the baseline property value supporting the 
annual operating budget.  The proposed District Program changes will allow the Council to revise the 
diversion from some percentage below 100%, thereby allowing a portion of the new value created by 
development to go towards the annual operating budget, providing relief for other taxpayers. 

PROPOSED DISTRICT REVISION 
The recent final plan approval for 76 Dennett signals that long-awaited development in this zone may be 
realized in the near future.  The potential value of the permitted development is upwards of $58M. 

Currently, the District Program requires that 100% of the “new value” of the development, if and when 
built, will be captured by the TIF.  In other words, 100% of the new taxes generated by the project would 
be allocated to the TIF fund and available only for infrastructure in the TIF District.  None of the “new 
value will be used to offset the cost of the general operating budget. 

The proposed District Program amendment allows the Council to vary the percentage of new value, up to 
100%, to be captured by the TIF.  This distinction will allow the Council to determine how much of the 
new value should offset the cost of the general operating budget, and divert only that which it deems 
advantageous to support infrastructure costs needed to implement the project. 

Additionally, the proposed District Program amendment would allow the Town to utilize TIF funds from 
the district for additional “out of district” improvements such as road and traffic control measures and 
wetlands/watershed mitigation, enhancement, restoration, and reclamation.   Specifically, this amendment 
would make it possible to use TIF #3 funds for improvements along Martin Road. 

Attached are illustrations of how the TIF works and the different between the current District Program 
(100% new value captured) and the potential of the proposed plan, if the Council choose, for example 
65% of new value captured.  One example shows the impact if no development occurs, the other if the 76 
Dennett Road project is built as proposed. 

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt the amendment to District Program as proposed. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  JULY 27, 2020 

2 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Proposed TIF #3 District Program Amendments 
- Illustrations 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

1 
 

DRAFT 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

KITTERY, MAINE 
 

An Application for an Amendment to a Municipal Development 
And Tax Increment Financing District 

 
 
 
 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO  
DISTRICT #3 – BUSINESS PARK 

 
 
 
 
 

AMENDED PER TOWN COUNCIL APPROVAL ON __________________________, 2020 
 
 

PRESENTED TO: 
TOWN OF KITTERY 

 
 

BY: 
 
 

KENDRA AMARAL 
Town Manager  

200 Rogers Road 
Kittery, ME 03904 

207-475-1329 
kamaral@kitteryme.org 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Submitted to: 
State of Maine 
Department of Economic and Community Development 
59 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0059 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

2 
 

COVER LETTER 

 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY MAINE 
 
 
___________________, 2020 
 
 
State of Maine 
Department of Economic and Community Development 
59 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0059 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
On behalf of the Town of Kittery, attached please find an application to amend the Municipal 
Development District #3 (Business Park) District in the Town pursuant to this First Amendment in 
order to promote economic development. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
       
Sincerely, 
 
 
         
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manger 
 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

3 
 

I. INTRODUCTION 1 
 2 
 The Town of Kittery (the “Town”) created the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) 3 
(the “District) and a development program (the “Development Program”) for the District that was approved 4 
by the Kittery Town Council and the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development 5 
(“DECD”) effective on February 8, 2011. The Town now desires to amend the Development Program by 6 
this amendment (the “Amendment”) in order to spur new economic development, provide new employment 7 
opportunities, improve and broaden the tax base, and improve the general economy of the Town and the 8 
State of Maine.  9 
 10 
 For future reference, original Development Program materials are attached as Exhibit D. To the 11 
extent there is a discrepancy between this Amendment and the original Development Program, this 12 
Amendment controls.  13 
 14 
The District and Development Program are hereby amended as follows: 15 
 16 
I. IMPROVEMENTS OUTSIDE TH DISTRICT 17 

 18 
5.3.4.2 Improvements Outside the District 19 
The costs of improvements that are made outside the tax increment financing district but are 20 
directly related to,  or are made necessary by the establishment or operation of the District, or 21 
mitigate impacts of the establishment or operation of the District including, but not limited to: 22 
 23 
a. that portion of the costs reasonably related to the construction, alteration or expansion of any 24 
facilities not located within the District that are required due to improvements or activities within 25 
the District, including, but not limited to, roads, traffic control measures, sewage treatment 26 
plants, water treatment plants or other environmental protection devices; storm or sanitary sewer 27 
lines; water lines; improvements to fire stations and amenities on streets; wetlands and/or 28 
watershed enhancement, restoration, mitigation, and reclamation. 29 
 30 
b.  costs of public safety improvements made necessary by the establishment of the District; and 31 
 32 
c.  costs of funding to mitigate any adverse impact of the District upon the Town and its 33 
constituents. The facilities financed by the tax increment shall not include any facilities, 34 
buildings or portions of buildings used predominantly for the general conduct of government or 35 
for public recreational purposes, including, but not limited to, town halls and other headquarters 36 
of government where the governing body meets regularly, courthouses, jails, police stations and 37 
other state and local government office buildings, recreation centers, athletic fields and 38 
swimming pools. 39 
 40 
II. TERM 41 
 42 
5.5 Program Duration. 43 
The duration of the District will be 30 years from the original date of inception of the District 44 
(approximately 2012 Fiscal Year) and approval by the Maine Department of Economic and 45 
Community Development.  beginning of the first tax year after designation of the District and the 46 
effective date of the approval of the District by the Maine Department of Economic and 47 
Community Development. 48 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

4 
 

 49 
Effective for tax years beginning July 1, 2020 and forward, the Town hereby amends the original 50 
Development Program as follows: 51 
 52 
III. INCREASED ASSESSED VALUE CAPTURE 53 
 54 
6.1 Increased Assessed Value Capture 55 
The District is expected to generate certain incremental or additional tax revenues, which will be 56 
captured or retained to pay the costs of this Development Program.  The property taxes assessed 57 
upon the portion of the Increased Assessed Value that is captured (the “Captured Assessed 58 
Value”) of property in the District (such property taxes, the “Tax Increment”) will be captured or 59 
used by the Town under the Development Program to pay costs of the Public Facilities, 60 
Improvements and Programs described in Section 5.3 hereof and the Capital Program described 61 
in Section 5.4 hereof. 62 

 63 
IV. SOURCES OF ANTICIPATED REVENUES 64 

 65 
6.8 Sources of Anticipated Revenues 66 
The source of the revenue to be used to pay the costs of this Development Program is the Tax 67 
Increment on the Increased Assessed Value of the District. Tax Increment means all Property 68 
Taxes assessed by the Town, in excess of any state, county or special district tax, upon the 69 
Increased Captured Assessed Value of all real property in the District[KA1]. 70 
 71 
V. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENTS (CEAs) 72 
 73 
6.9 Terms and Conditions of Credit Enhancement Agreements (CEAs) 74 
A description of the terms and conditions of the agreements, contracts and obligations to be 75 
entered by the Town is set forth in the model Credit Enhancement Agreement that may entered 76 
by the Town and one or more Developers which will be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1, 77 
with such changes thereto as determined appropriate by the Town Council. The Credit 78 
Enhancement Agreement sets forth the obligations of the Town to pay to the applicable 79 
Developer each year during the term of that Agreement the applicable Tax Increment 80 
(Developer’s Share) described in Section 6.10 hereof. The maximum term of any Credit 81 
Enhancement Agreement shall be 30 years, and the maximum percentage of the Tax Increment 82 
Revenues (Developer’s Share) shall be up to 75100%. The Council may establish lower 83 
limitations as to the term of any Credit Enhancement Agreement and the maximum percentage of 84 
Tax Increment Revenues (Developer Share) and may cap the amount of Tax Increment Revenues 85 
payable to any Developer. The Council shall determine in its discretion whether it is necessary or 86 
appropriate to enter any Credit Enhancement Agreement. No Developer is entitled to any Credit 87 
Enhancement Agreement. 88 
 89 
V. CAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE 90 
 91 
6.10 Estimates of Increased Assessed Values Designated, Portion Applied  92 
The Town hereby designates, as Captured Assessed Value, 100% of the Increased Assessed 93 
Value as the portion to be applied or retained each year to pay costs of the Capital Improvements 94 
and Programs. 95 
 96 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020 

5 
 

Town hereby designates, as Captured Assessed Value, up to 100% of the Increased Assessed 97 
Value in the District (with the actual Captured Assessed Value percentage to be designated by 98 
formal vote of the Town Council each year, a notice of which shall be provided to DECD 99 
following such designation, provided that the actual Captured Assessed Value percentage for a 100 
given year shall not be less than the Captured Assessed Value percentage for that year stated in 101 
any Credit Enhancement Agreement then in effect with respect to property in the District), and 102 
the Tax Increment based on the Captured Assessed Value shall be applied or retained each year 103 
to pay costs of the Capital Improvements and Programs. If less than 100% of the Increased 104 
Assessed Value is captured as Captured Assessed Value, the tax revenues attributable to the 105 
uncaptured Increased Assessed Value will be designated in the Town’s general fund as non-106 
restricted funds.  107 
 108 
VI. CREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT LIMITED 109 
 110 
 111 
6.10.1 Credit Enhancement Agreement Payment Limited 112 
The amount of the total Tax Increment that is to be paid each year to any developer under a 113 
Credit Enhancement Agreement to pay or reimburse costs of the Capital Program, however, is 114 
limited to the percentage as hereafter designated by the Town Council of the Tax Increment from 115 
the Increased Assessed Value solely of the assessed value of the real property owned by the 116 
developer (or for which it is otherwise obligated to pay property taxes) (hereinafter the “Tax 117 
Increment (the Developer’s Share)”) and such Tax Increment (Developer’s Share) specifically 118 
excludes any tax increment on any other real estate in the District and on any personal property 119 
now or hereafter located in the District. 120 
 121 
Up to 100% of the total Tax Increment created by the Captured Assessed Value may be paid 122 
each year to any developer under a Credit Enhancement Agreement (with the actual percent of 123 
Tax Increment resulting from the Captured Assessed Value being paid to any developer chosen 124 
at the discretion of the Town from year to year, up to 100%, in the applicable Credit 125 
Enhancement Agreement and chosen in a manner consistent with the Development Program) to 126 
pay or reimburse costs of the Capital Program. The Tax Increment is limited to the amount of the 127 
Tax Increment resulting from the Captured Assessed Value solely of the assessed value of the 128 
real property owned by the developer (or for which it is otherwise obligated to pay property taxes 129 
of) (hereinafter the “Tax Increment (the Developer’s Share)”) and such Tax Increment 130 
(Developer’s Share) specifically excludes any tax increment of any other real estate in the 131 
District and any personal property now or hereafter located in the District. 132 

 133 
 134 
VII. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT 135 
 136 
 Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a certified copy of the Notice of Public Hearing (the “Notice”) held 137 
in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(1). The Notice was published in the 138 
____________, a newspaper of general circulation in the Town at least ten (10) days prior to the public 139 
hearing. A public hearing (the “Town Meeting”) held pursuant to such Notice was held on 140 
______________, 2020. The minutes of the public hearing are attached hereto as Exhibit B. The results of 141 
the Town Meeting vote approving this Amendment are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 142 



Tax Increment Financing (TIF)

Sequestered in TIF 

account



$4,645 

$14,394 

$27,855 

$18,106 

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

Current TIF Program Proposed TIF Amendment

Property Tax Revenues – Undeveloped Value*
Existing vs. Proposed TIF Program

Taxes to General Fund Taxes to TIF

• Estimated taxes based on FY 2020 value. 
• Proposed reflects 65% of value above baseline as Captured Appraised Value.



$4,645 

$271,469 

$762,355 

$495,531 

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

Current TIF Program Proposed TIF Amendment

Property Tax Revenues – Estimated Developed Value*
Existing vs. Proposed TIF Program

Taxes to General Fund Taxes to TIF

• Estimated taxes based on value provided by the developer. 
• Proposed reflects 65% of value above baseline as Captured Appraised Value.



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Transfer Requests for Fiscal Year 2020 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In accordance with Town Charter 6.09(4) Transfer Appropriation, the following is a request to 
transfer unencumbered appropriation balances from Fiscal Year 2020 to various accounts and 
carryforwards as specified below. 
 
I am seeking to utilize approximately $502,632 of the operating budget surplus for directed needs, 
rather than pass it through to the undesignated reserve fund.   
 
STATEMENT OF NEED 

As the close of the Fiscal Year 2020 is being prepared, a few departmental deficits have emerged.  
At the onset of COVID-19 (March 2020), we instituted a strict spending freeze in anticipation of 
revenue shortfalls.  The trajectory of the pandemic was unknown at the time and remains in flux.  
By the close of FY20, revenue was sufficient to meet the town’s expenditures. The operating 
budget transfers address the minimal deficit budgets and make sure each department has 
sufficient available funds for the year-end reconciliations and audit adjustments associated with 
closing the books for the year. 
 
The Other Funds transfers are primarily focused on the compensated absences account, and 
accounts where a request to transfer from the undesignated reserve would otherwise be 
necessary.  There is also a recommendation to restore some funding proposed in the CIP, but cut 
in the FY21 budget.  Details for each transfer request are below. 
 
OPERATING BUDGET 
The transfer requests are rounded up from the actual anticipated deficit to allow for any residual 
bills from FY20 yet to be received, and for audit adjustments that may occur.  The result will be 
each department will end the fiscal year with no less than a $5,000 balance.  Any remaining 
surpluses will pass directly to the undesignated reserve fund when the audit is completed. 
 
 From Administration to Police: $50,000 
The overage is primarily the result of overtime. Due to Kittery’s lean staffing model at the Police 
Department, a vacancy or long-term absence results in significant overtime costs.  In FY20, the 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  MEETING DATE: JULY 27, 2020   

2 

 

department was staffing for a long-term workers compensation absence (9 months), a vacancy, 
and a non-work-related long-term medical absence. 
 
COVID has also played a role.  Early in the pandemic, a handful or officers and dispatchers were 
required to self-quarantine due to potential exposures within and outside of work.   
 
The new officer, hired to fill the vacancy noted above, is still unable to attend the Police 
Academy (Officer certification) due to the pandemic.  At present, we are still filling the vacant 
shift with overtime, until this officer can be certified. 
 
 From Administration to Planning: $5,000 
The department is expected to finish the year less than $1,000 under budget.  The transfer will 
support any final year-end expenditures and audit adjustments that occur in the closing of the FY20 
books. 
 
 From Administration to Various Miscellaneous: $25,000 
A number of the miscellaneous accounts have minor overages, totaling approximately $12,194. These 
accounts include EPA Stormwater, York 911 PSAP, IT, Elections, and Streetlights.  The transfer will 
support any final year-end expenditures and audit adjustments that occur in the closing of the FY20 
books. 
 
 From Administration to Harbormaster: $5,000 
The department is expected to finish the year less than $1,900 under budget.  The transfer will 
support any final year-end expenditures and audit adjustments that occur in the closing of the FY20 
books. 
 
 From Health and Dental to County Taxes: $1,782 
The County Tax budget is based on the estimate provided by York County in the spring.  The actual 
assessment is not finalized and billed until July each year.  The FY20 assessment was slightly higher 
than the budget estimate.   
 
CARRYFOWARDS 
 From Various to FY21 Salary Adjustments: $75,000 
This carry forward would provide the funding for a COVID-19 related Hazard payment for our 
public safety and essential services employees during the State of Maine’s stay at home order.  The 
details of the Hazard pay program are still being developed, and the funding requested is expected to 
cover wages, FICA, retirement, and other ancillary costs that result from wages. 
 
 
OTHER FUNDS/CAPITAL 
 From Various to Senior Tax Circuit Breaker: $50,000  
This account is funded each year through an approved warrant article and a transfer from the 
undesignated reserve.  Rather than have these funds flow from the operating budget to the 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  MEETING DATE: JULY 27, 2020   

3 

 

undesignated reserve, then back out to the Circuit Breaker reserve, we are looking to streamline 
the transfer and go straight from budget surplus to the reserve fund.  The fund has a balance of 
$5,000. 
 
 From Various to Emery Field: $50,000 
The approved warrant article allows for funds to be transferred from the undesignated reserve to 
match the $300,000 Land and Water Conservation grant.  Rather than have these funds flow 
from the operating budget to the undesignated reserve, then back out to the project fund, we are 
looking to streamline the transfer and go straight from budget surplus to the project fund.  Total 
project cost estimate for the Phase 2 construction is $700,000; value engineering should be able 
to reduce this $50,000; to $650,000.  Total capital and grant funding are $600,000. 
 
 From Overlay to Compensated Absences Reserve: $150,000 
Consistent with the prior three years’ transfer requests, this transfer will rebuild a reserve balance 
that will be needed to offset future paid-time-off liabilities.  Since FY18, we have paid $374,934 in 
paid-time-off liabilities, of that $70,860 was in FY20.  The account has been able to handle these 
expenditures without having to utilize undesignated funds, because the Town Council has agreed 
to transfers from operating surpluses for the past three years.  If approved, the transfer will bring 
the account balance to $188,922.    
 
The town is required to pay paid-time-off balances in accordance with Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act (ERISA), town ordinance, and collective bargaining agreements with the 
various Teamster units.  The annual operating budget does not have sufficient funds to absorb 
larger payouts from employee departures.  
 
 From DPW to Fire Apparatus Reserve: $165,850 
The allocation for the Fire Apparatus Reserve was cut from the capital plan for FY21due to 
budget constraints.  The Fire Apparatus Fund is scheduled out specifically to allow for 
replacement of the fire apparatus without the need for debt.  Restoring these funds would avoid 
having to increase the allocation in the ensuing years to catch up. 
 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 

Approve transfers and carryforwards as requested. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 FY2020 Budget Roll-Up 
 FY2020 Year End Transfers 
 
Year End Financial Report is included in the Town Manager’s Report. 



DRAFT: July 27, 2020

Report to Council

Fiscal Year 2020

Year End Transfers & Carry Forwards

All Funds

GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS

101110 Administration  $        50,000  101310 Police  $     50,000 

101110 Administration  $          5,000  101721 Planning  $        5,000 

101110 Administration  $        25,000  Various Miscellaneous  $     25,000 

101110 Administration  $          5,000  101840 Harbormaster  $        5,000 

103001 Health and Dental  $          1,782  101150 County Taxes  $        1,782 

Total General Funds Transfers  $        86,782   $     86,782 

OTHER FUNDS TRANSFERS

103000 Other Insurances  $        25,000  2005 Senior Tax Circuit Breaker  $     25,000 

103002 Retirement   $        25,000  2005 Senior Tax Circuit Breaker  $     25,000 

Various DPW  $      165,850  4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve  $   165,850 

101160 Overlay  $      150,000  2022 Compensated Absences  $   150,000 

101830 KCC  $        25,000  2094 Emery Field Phase 2  $     25,000 

103001 Health and Dental  $        25,000  2094 Emery Field Phase 2  $     25,000 

Total Other Funds Transfers  $      415,850   $   415,850 

UNDESIGNATED RESERVE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER/CARRYFORWARD

Account Purpose

Various FY21 Salary Adjustments  $        75,000  COVID‐19 Retro Hazard Pay

FROM TO

FROM TO

FROM TO



Report to Council

Fiscal Year 2020

Budget Roll‐Up

BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE  COLLECTED/SPENT

REVENUE $15,119,115 $0 $15,119,115 $15,454,124 ($70,000) $15,384,124 101.8%

OPERATING FUNDS BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE  COLLECTED/SPEN Transfer Out Transfer In FINAL
Administration $1,002,128 $0 $1,002,128 $897,040 $5,200 $99,888 90% (90,000)$              9,888$               

Overlay $166,618 $0 $166,618 $0 $0 $166,618 0% (160,000)$            6,618$               

Police $2,328,280 $0 $2,328,280 $2,359,993 $5,450 ($37,163) 101% 50,000$           12,837$             

Fire $351,083 $0 $351,083 $319,726 $10,000 $21,357 91% (15,000)$              6,357$               

DPW $1,987,658 ($4,400) $1,983,258 $1,765,877 $16,451 $200,931 89% (190,850)$            10,081$             

Planning $533,512 $0 $533,512 $508,344 $23,840 $468 95% 5,000$              5,468$               

Misc $635,419 $2,100 $637,519 $647,188 $2,526 ($12,194) 102% 25,000$           12,806$             

KCC $1,084,675 $0 $1,084,675 $1,040,730 $9,084 $34,861 96% (30,000)$              4,861$               

Harbormaster $106,574 $0 $106,574 $105,757 $2,950 $1,853 99% 5,000$              6,853$               

Health & Dental $1,174,386 $0 $1,174,386 $1,139,008 $0 $35,378 97% (26,782)$              8,596$               

Other Insurances $995,553 $0 $995,553 $968,498 $0 $29,105 97% (25,000)$              4,105$               

Retirement $561,287 $0 $561,287 $533,703 $0 $27,584 95% (25,000)$              2,584$               

Debt Service $827,730 $0 $827,730 $827,641 $0 $89 100% 89$                     

Library $418,413 $0 $418,413 $394,880 $111 $38,422 94% (15,000)$              23,422$             

Capital Improvement  $1,703,281 $0 $1,703,281 $1,703,281 $0 $0 100% ‐$                    

TOTAL $13,876,597 ($2,300) $13,874,297 $13,211,666 $75,612 $607,196 95% ($577,632) 85,000$           114,564$           

County Tax $893,000 $893,000 $894,782 ($1,782) 100% 1,782$              (0)$                      

TIF $236,000 $236,000 $236,000 100% ‐$                    

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET $15,005,597 ($2,300) $15,003,297 $13,447,666 $75,612 605,413$            90% ($577,632) $86,782 114,563$           

CARRYFORWARDS

Salary Adjustment  75,000$          

OTHER FUNDS

Emery Field Phase 2 50,000$          

Compensated Absences 150,000$        

Fire Apparatus 165,850$        

Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 50,000$          

TOTAL SURPLUS $605,413 4.0% ($577,632) $577,632 $114,563


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2020.07.27 Title 10 Walker Wentworth.pdf
	ADP2D90.tmp
	AMEND Title 10 to make 2-hour parking only on the west side of Wentworth Street as follows:
	§ 10.3.1.1 Prohibited at all times.
	§ 10.3.1.5 Four-hour maximum parking.
	§ 10.3.1.6 Time period restrictions.
	§ 10.3.1.5 Four-hour maximum parking.
	§ 10.3.1.6 Time period restrictions.


	2020.07.27 Title 5 Short Term Rentals.pdf
	ADP93D1.tmp
	PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION


	2020.07.27 TIF District 3.pdf
	ADP2088.tmp
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
	KITTERY, MAINE
	An Application for an Amendment to a Municipal Development
	And Tax Increment Financing District
	fIRST aMENDMENT TO
	DISTRICT #3 – BUSINESS PARK
	amended per town council approval on __________________________, 2020
	PRESENTED TO: TOWN OF KITTERY
	BY:
	KENDRA AMARAL
	Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road
	Kittery, ME 03904
	207-475-1329
	kamaral@kitteryme.org
	Submitted to:
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	COVER LETTER
	TOWN OF KITTERY MAINE
	___________________, 2020
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	To whom it may concern,
	On behalf of the Town of Kittery, attached please find an application to amend the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) District in the Town pursuant to this First Amendment in order to promote economic development.
	Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
	Sincerely,
	Kendra Amaral
	Town Manger
	I. UINTRODUCTION
	The Town of Kittery (the “Town”) created the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) (the “District) and a development program (the “Development Program”) for the District that was approved by the Kittery Town Council and the Maine Departme...
	For future reference, original Development Program materials are attached as UExhibit DU. To the extent there is a discrepancy between this Amendment and the original Development Program, this Amendment controls.
	The District and Development Program are hereby amended as follows:
	II. UTERM
	Effective for tax years beginning July 1, 2020 and forward, the Town hereby amends the original Development Program as follows:
	III. UINCREASED ASSESSED VALUE CAPTURE
	IV. USOURCES OF ANTICIPATED REVENUES
	V. UTERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENTS (CEAs)
	V. UCAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE
	Town hereby designates, as Captured Assessed Value, up to 100% of the Increased Assessed Value in the District (with the actual Captured Assessed Value percentage to be designated by formal vote of the Town Council each year, a notice of which shall b...
	VI. UCREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT LIMITED
	Up to 100% of the total Tax Increment created by the Captured Assessed Value may be paid each year to any developer under a Credit Enhancement Agreement (with the actual percent of Tax Increment resulting from the Captured Assessed Value being paid to...
	VII. UNotice of Public Hearing and Approval of Amendment
	Attached hereto as UExhibit AU is a certified copy of the Notice of Public Hearing (the “Notice”) held in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(1). The Notice was published in the ____________, a newspaper of general circulation in...


	ADP8A8B.tmp
	DRAFT
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
	KITTERY, MAINE
	An Application for an Amendment to a Municipal Development
	And Tax Increment Financing District
	fIRST aMENDMENT TO
	DISTRICT #3 – BUSINESS PARK
	amended per town council approval on __________________________, 2020
	PRESENTED TO: TOWN OF KITTERY
	BY:
	KENDRA AMARAL
	Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road
	Kittery, ME 03904
	207-475-1329
	kamaral@kitteryme.org
	Submitted to:
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	COVER LETTER
	TOWN OF KITTERY MAINE
	___________________, 2020
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	To whom it may concern,
	On behalf of the Town of Kittery, attached please find an application to amend the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) District in the Town pursuant to this First Amendment in order to promote economic development.
	Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
	Sincerely,
	Kendra Amaral
	Town Manger
	I. UINTRODUCTION
	The Town of Kittery (the “Town”) created the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) (the “District) and a development program (the “Development Program”) for the District that was approved by the Kittery Town Council and the Maine Departme...
	For future reference, original Development Program materials are attached as UExhibit DU. To the extent there is a discrepancy between this Amendment and the original Development Program, this Amendment controls.
	The District and Development Program are hereby amended as follows:
	II. UTERM
	Effective for tax years beginning July 1, 2020 and forward, the Town hereby amends the original Development Program as follows:
	III. UINCREASED ASSESSED VALUE CAPTURE
	IV. USOURCES OF ANTICIPATED REVENUES
	V. UTERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENTS (CEAs)
	V. UCAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE
	Town hereby designates, as Captured Assessed Value, up to 100% of the Increased Assessed Value in the District (with the actual Captured Assessed Value percentage to be designated by formal vote of the Town Council each year, a notice of which shall b...
	VI. UCREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT LIMITED
	Up to 100% of the total Tax Increment created by the Captured Assessed Value may be paid each year to any developer under a Credit Enhancement Agreement (with the actual percent of Tax Increment resulting from the Captured Assessed Value being paid to...
	VII. UNotice of Public Hearing and Approval of Amendment
	Attached hereto as UExhibit AU is a certified copy of the Notice of Public Hearing (the “Notice”) held in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(1). The Notice was published in the ____________, a newspaper of general circulation in...


	ADPC30D.tmp
	DRAFT
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
	KITTERY, MAINE
	An Application for an Amendment to a Municipal Development
	And Tax Increment Financing District
	fIRST aMENDMENT TO
	DISTRICT #3 – BUSINESS PARK
	amended per town council approval on __________________________, 2020
	PRESENTED TO: TOWN OF KITTERY
	BY:
	KENDRA AMARAL
	Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road
	Kittery, ME 03904
	207-475-1329
	kamaral@kitteryme.org
	Submitted to:
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	COVER LETTER
	TOWN OF KITTERY MAINE
	___________________, 2020
	State of Maine
	Department of Economic and Community Development
	59 State House Station
	Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
	To whom it may concern,
	On behalf of the Town of Kittery, attached please find an application to amend the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) District in the Town pursuant to this First Amendment in order to promote economic development.
	Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
	Sincerely,
	Kendra Amaral
	Town Manger
	I. UINTRODUCTION
	The Town of Kittery (the “Town”) created the Municipal Development District #3 (Business Park) (the “District) and a development program (the “Development Program”) for the District that was approved by the Kittery Town Council and the Maine Departme...
	For future reference, original Development Program materials are attached as UExhibit DU. To the extent there is a discrepancy between this Amendment and the original Development Program, this Amendment controls.
	The District and Development Program are hereby amended as follows:
	II. UTERM
	Effective for tax years beginning July 1, 2020 and forward, the Town hereby amends the original Development Program as follows:
	III. UINCREASED ASSESSED VALUE CAPTURE
	IV. USOURCES OF ANTICIPATED REVENUES
	V. UTERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENTS (CEAs)
	V. UCAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE
	Town hereby designates, as Captured Assessed Value, up to 100% of the Increased Assessed Value in the District (with the actual Captured Assessed Value percentage to be designated by formal vote of the Town Council each year, a notice of which shall b...
	VI. UCREDIT ENHANCEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT LIMITED
	Up to 100% of the total Tax Increment created by the Captured Assessed Value may be paid each year to any developer under a Credit Enhancement Agreement (with the actual percent of Tax Increment resulting from the Captured Assessed Value being paid to...
	VII. UNotice of Public Hearing and Approval of Amendment
	Attached hereto as UExhibit AU is a certified copy of the Notice of Public Hearing (the “Notice”) held in accordance with the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(1). The Notice was published in the ____________, a newspaper of general circulation in...



	2020.07.27 Affordable Housing FYI.pdf
	ADP36D9.tmp
	Chapter 4.18 Kittery Housing Committee

	ADPF3C3.tmp
	§ 3.2.10 Disposal of property.





